ORBAY
——
Wednesday, 25 July 2012

4 TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY N\

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on
Thursday, 2 August 2012

commencing at 4.00 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Hill (Chairman)

Councillor Amil Councillor Faulkner (A)
Councillor Cowell Councillor Addis
Councillor Doggett Councillor Brooksbank

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
(01803) 207710
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




10.

1.

12

13.

14.

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
AGENDA

Apologies for absence

Minutes of meeting held on 21st June 2012

The Willows, Torquay - Verge/Footway Parking Ban
Fleet Street Regeneration - Consultation Summary

Nicholson Road, Torquay - Consideration of the objections
regarding the provision of parking restrictions

Review of Implementation of part night lighting in residential
areas

Vehicle parking on highway grass verges

Coach Parking - Review of Cary Park area - consideration of
objections

Shiphay CPZ - Consideration of objections regarding the
provision of parking restrictions

Pre-Application Proposal for Morrisons in Babbacombe Road,

Torquay

LSTF - verbal update

Rail Consultation - verbal update
Any Other Business

Date of Next Meeting
13" September 2012, 4pm, Meadfoot Room, Town Hall.

(ii)

(Pages 1 - 3)

(Pages 4 -
11)
(Pages 12 -
27)
(Pages 28 -
41)

(Pages 42 -
51)

(Pages 52 -
56)
(Pages 57 -
86)

(Pages 87 -
132)



TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY Agenda ltem 2
Thursday 21°T JUNE 2012

Present
Councillors Hill, Brooksbank, Faulkner A, Doggett, Cowell, Addis
Also in attendance:- Clir Hytche (representing Clir Amil), Councillor Excell, Councillor
Beryl McPhail, Clir D Thomas, Clir K Pritchard, Clir Bobbie Davis, Sue Cheriton,
Patrick Carney, Bill Prendergast, Sally Farley, Peter Roberts

1. Apologies for Absence
Clir Amil

2. Minutes of meeting held on 29 March 2012
e Buses at Asda — Officers are awaiting feedback from Stagecoach
e The minutes were agreed to be correct. Councillor Addis proposed and
Councillor Cowell seconded.

2a. Urgent Items (Late additions)

e Churston Golf Course — Comments required from Transport Working Party
on highway plans for access from main road, is part of the planning
application.

e Mr Roger Richards presented to the Transport Working Party, resident of
Churston.

e Concern on roads and congestion were raised — more units and additional
industrial units mean the road cannot take any more traffic. Considered to
be an over development for road network, concern on Bascombe Road
junction in particular.

e It was clarified that Bascombe Road would only serve 5 properties. ClIr
Pritchard supported concerns raised by Mr Richards, suggested all major
impacts on all roads should be considered by the Transport Working Party.

e Councillor A Faulkner/Councillor D Cowell raised concern on the junctions
on Bascombe Road (need right turn on junction). Difficult to get into the
flow of traffic.

Comment to Planning:-

e Transport Working Party acknowledged this has been looked at by
strategic/highways departments.

e Concern raised by AF/DC put forward to Planning prior to decision being
made.

Parking Restriction Carious — Urgent Report

o Officers proposed to remove moratorium on additional parking orders to
allow £15,000 to be invested in 43 small schemes.

o Officers will go to consultation on these schemes. If objections are
received this will come back to the Transport Working Party for
consideration. Clir Doggett agreed to distribute letter to a wider
community for scheme 26.

e ClIr Cowell requested if some schemes were dropped from the list after
consultation, others be added. The cost of advertising is the largest cost
so may not be achieved.

1

Page 1



e ClIr Faulkner proposed and Councillor Doggett seconded — all in favour.

Torquay Town Centre Parking — Six Month Review

¢ Report considered changes following the review of Torquay Parking
Scheme

e Councillor Cowell raised concerns as a review of the wider Parking
Strategy was required, including the charging levels, which are damaging
the economy of the town.

Recommendation

e Councillor Faulkner proposed and ClIr Brooksbank seconded. Allin
favour. Recommended changes proposed in the report.

Hollicombe to Paignton Harbour Cycle Route

e Consideration of opinions for cycle route — byelaws were changed to allow
cycle routes in parks.

e Consider section between Marine Parade and Colin Road considered in
the report.

e Four options were offered for consideration.

e Preferred option by officers is Option 1.

e ClIr Butt was concerned this had not been presented to Preston
Community Partnership for their consideration.

e Caz Ladbrook also submitted comments which were conflicting but gave a
number of views.
It was clarified this is a critical part of the National Cycle Network.
Concerns were raised on shared space between cyclists and pedestrians
— need to ensure demarcation where possible.

Recommendation

o Officers to do a new hybrid of Option 2 and 3 using the area with the
removal of hedge. Clir Cowell proposed and Clir Doggett seconded.

Torbay Highway Network Capacity & Western Corridor Improvements
e Presentation of report explaining the measuring of Network Capacity and
Congestion criteria used to assess the needs of the highway network.

e Much is based on speed of journeys across the network.

e However a national survey of residents views suggested we have one of
the worst satisfaction on congestion in England.

¢ Report suggests congestion will increase as Western Corridor has most
developments and will need future works.

¢ A number of junctions will also see higher capacity across the network.
Torbay has a vulnerable network with only two main routes, which
compounds problems if one is blocked.

e Reports and Western Corridor improvements supported by the Transport
Working Party.

Local Sustainable Transport Fund — Verbal update

¢ Environment Policy team managed to secure £2.75m over three years.

e Transport Working Party congratulated the Team for the achievement of
gaining this grant.

¢ Financial proposals will be agreed in July.

2

Page 2



7a.

New pontoons/Fast Ferry Service/new bus routes/new cycle route national
network to Newton Abbot has been included in the schemes.
Supported by marketing and travel plans.

Timescales:-

Pontoons — PQQ going out today. Tender documents by the end of
August, Contract starts October 2012, installed by March 2013.

Ferry Service — Procurement subject to OJEU, tenders issued end of July,
contract October 2012, service in by March 2013

Bus project has to meet the timescale.

Three years to set cycleway proposals to connect routes. First proposal
will come to Transport Working Party in the autumn.

Proposals has been seen by Harbours Committee. They will influence the
actual design of the Ferry Services.

Palm Court Highways Layout — Verbal Update

Deferred

Any Other Business

School flashing 20 mile hour signs are being considered. Actual schemes
will be prioritised according to budget.

Date of Next Meeting

2nd August 2012, 4pm, Meadfoot Room, Town Hall

Page 3



Agenda Item 3

Title:

QRBAY
UN % >

The Willows, Torquay — Verge/Footway Parking Ban

Public Agenda ltem: Yes/No

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Shiphay with the Willows
Affected:
To: Transport Working Party On: 2 August 2012
Key Decision:  Yes — Ref. How soon does the
decision need to be
implemented
Change to No Change to No
Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: Tim Northway

Telephone: 207914

Y8 E.mail: Tim.Northway@torbay.gov.uk

1.1

21

2.2

3.

3.1

What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

To review whether a trial footway parking ban should be introduced to the Willows
estate. The ban needs to be considered in the context of improved access for
pedestrians against the effects of vehicle movements.

Recommendation(s) for decision

The preferred recommendation is to consider dropping the long term aspiration
for introducing a Bay wide verge/footway parking ban or indeed initially even on a
trial estate as large as ‘The Willows’. With the developing legislation and the
knowledge that individual streets can now be targeted, the recommendation is
therefore, to produce a TRO covering two or three such problem streets where
on-street parking would not produce congestion or safety concerns.

That the council continue to support the Police, who can carry out enforcement
under powers relating to obstruction, with education campaigns.

Key points and reasons for recommendations

The introduction of a verge/footway parking ban would be expected to produce
compliments and complaints in equal proportions due to considerations of

Page 4



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

pedestrian accessibility versus vehicle owners having inadequate on-street
parking provision.

Additional parking provision comes at a substantial cost and is currently not
being supported financially.

Evolving legislation and decriminalised parking is making the introduction of
bans on individual streets simpler and no longer requires special authorisation
from a central agency.

Some modern housing developments were intentionally being built with lesser
car parking provision than used to be the case. The expectation that households
would make more use of public transport rather than to rely on using multiple
vehicles has not yet happened.

If a verge/footway parking ban is introduced without taking into account
displaced vehicles the impact and complaints generated could be excessive.

The level of signing will have a significant visual impact on residential areas.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Group Manager (Streetscene and Place)

Page 5



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A1.4

A1.5

A1.6

Introduction and history

There have been reported concerns from some sections of the public regarding
the inappropriate parking of vehicles on footways or grass verges. These
concerns are predominantly from pedestrians with prams or buggies, visual
impairment, or users of mobility scooters. However in addition to these reported
concerns, continually damaged verges and the premature failure of footway
surfaces is an ongoing maintenance liability and detracts from the visual amenity
of some streets.

Outside of London and a very few other select locations, where parking on
footways or verges is an automatic offence, any other authorities that wished to
ban this practice required experimental ‘traffic regulation orders’ (TROs) to
legally enforce this.

A previous attempt to introduce a Torbay wide ban on verge/footway parking led
to a public consultation that had closely balanced feedback. People both for and
against the ban were extremely worried about the matter, one group demanding
better facilities for pedestrians, with the other lobby being concerned that
parking vehicles wholly on the carriageway could restrict access for emergency
vehicles and refuse collection. In view of the balanced outcome, trial zone areas
were suggested to be used as a sample operation to assess the effectiveness of
such a ban. There were two areas offered, these being ‘The Willows’ and ‘Great
Parks’ as they were both relatively new build self contained estates.

Since the decision to implement trial zones was taken, it was necessary to
obtain special authorisation from the Department for Transport (DfT) and to
agree the appropriate level of signing. The initial Bay wide proposal was based
on only using zone entry and exit signs, but subsequent changes to national
legislation meant that all streets where verge/footway parking was to be
prohibited would have to have repeater signs displaying the ban. Indeed it is
theoretically possible to introduce bans on any individual streets with entry/exit
signs and repeaters at intervals. The DfT consent for a zone in Torbay has been
granted in a compromise format meaning that potentially there will be less signs
than would be expected from the ‘Traffic Signs Regulations and General
Directions’ (TSRGD). However, there would still need to be signs clearly
displayed in all streets in which such a ban applies to.

Although the number of signs has been reduced from that typically required, the
plan in Appendix 1 shows how many additional signs will be needed to
implement the ban. Furthermore, as legislation has changed, the TRO that will
be required for the ban, no longer has to be experimental, so it is suggested that
the proposal be advertised and thus invite comments in the normal manner.

What officers would wish to achieve longer term, would be to rationalise on-
street parking and where necessary increase the provision of localised off street
provision where space permits. However, schemes of this nature are expensive
and have been temporarily stopped as part of the financial moratorium. By
increasing off street parking provision and removing vehicles from footways and
verges it would make them both easier and safer for pedestrians and grass
cutting operatives and improve the visual amenity of people’s homes.

Page 6



A1.7 The proposed option of introducing a ban on verge/footway parking in ‘The
Willows’ as a trial zone would allow the impact of this and similar schemes to be
determined. It could free up footways for users and stop verges being damaged
with the consequential loss of visual amenity and mud being tracked onto roads
and footways. The converse argument however is that people will not want to
give up their vehicles and with on-street parking being at a premium on many
narrow estate roads, this could lead to congestion and neighbourly disputes over
parking.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1The preferred option fits wholly into existing legislation requirements and allows
Torbay Council to produce TRO'’s targeted as streets on which there is an
established problem with verge/footway parking. If the selection criteria is robust
there should be no knock on risk of congestion issues that could be a factor on
some minor residential streets. Therefore there are no significant risks.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1As this has been an aspiration for so long there is a public expectation that
some action will be taken. Failure to do so could be seen as a risk to the
Council’s integrity.

A3. Other Options

A3.1 Implementing the trial gives a significant risk of creating access problems on
narrow residential roads or for increasing the prevalence of illegal vehicle
crossovers onto private property. The Willows already has a significant shortage
of residential parking opportunities and the width and alignment of some streets
does not lend itself to additional on-street parking.

A4. Summary of resource implications
A4.1 To introduce a verge/footway ban in a single zone at ‘The Willows’ would require
£5,682.63 for the provision of the 101 road signs associated. In addition there

will be a further £1,000 to £1,500 for advertising the Traffic Regulation Order

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 Reducing the practice of vehicles being on the footway would be expected to
produce an improved local environment and reduce damage to verges.

It will certainly improve accessibility for footway users and reduce positive
discrimination for disabled people using them.

If the reduction in inappropriately parked vehicles can be sustained it may lead
to improved community spirit and a consequential lessening of vehicle crimes.

Page 7



A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 The subject of introducing a ban of this nature was widely consulted on in 2007.
However, there is still a legal requirement to further advertise the TRO as part of
the implementation process.

The original consultation as mentioned previously did produce a finely balanced
response with both sides of the argument expressing strong views for and
against. This has influenced the recommendation for a more targeted approach
to take benefit of evolving legislation.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 Parking Services would be expected to enforce the ban if it came into force. If
the ban is targeted on problem streets it should prove to be a positive asset. If
however, an inappropriate area or zone was to be involved the scheme would
rapidly generate ill feeling and public criticism.

Appendices
Appendix 1 Plan of “The Willows’ verge/footway parking ban zone showing associated
sighage.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:
None

Page 8



AN\

=
- el -\
13 21 DEd UDOT TRCRENS 1L re) BIWEN 2T T Demais 0N # T Crinaie ¢ NI 107 66 ANHTAT S ConNodm +F MBICELs O Clowh Lop AL
N hedd 13peDaM S0 B Ve g B DTN BB 30 1 oo 1scuIon G D ZEieAmgt Tortha; St 12471782 0.
Lower Killpark

Plantation

Higher Killpark =3
Plantation Orestone Plamaton

KINGEKERS ¢
e o >
24> —

BT Holiday
! Village

- 807 M
»

P, ZBarton

tJ .\h_ Carpvan

Park

Furzebrake
Plantation

Welsury

Ellacambe
Plantation

K NGSCERSWEL. noAD

Aﬁwﬂ,

F
4,..
b

gg LEGEND ¥ «_
S 10 4251 Emy Sore\\
, NP 428 1 Ex01 Signss\ \
gn

Broomhit!
Plantation

M e Crematorium
~—-VERGEFOOTWAY PARKING BAN ZO

TTSTHE WILLOWS, TORQUAY™

mn_w)rm 1.5000 APPROX s RN DRAWING NO TN/THE WILLOWS - ZONE 1 REV A
e A P




THE WILLOWS

No parking
on footway
or verge

Page 10

DRAWING TITLE No.| Dat Revisions dawnge st 4.40
traced acad ref
HIGHWAYS MANAGEMENT i
— %ﬁghﬁ‘ 4th FLOOR, ROEBUCK HOUSE, —u—.O.—vOWOQ m-@-_-ﬂﬂm - i
e ABBEY R X -
. = ABBEY ROAD — The Willows - No Parking Tare _
e on footway or verges ﬂ&s.e..sﬂ

1 1 1 i 1 { 1 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 1 ! i ! 1 | 1 1 1 1 | i 1 1 1 | 1 1 1] 1

1 1 | 1 1 1 1 1 1




Drawing No. Reloted Drawing (© crowN YRI
CRO COPYRIGHT
Torbay 2| NP 428
NOTES: 1. The legend is from the Transport Heovy ciphabet.
2. The tile outlines do not form part of the signs.
3. COLOURS : Backgrounds —=————=—= WHITE
Stari Sign Legend,
Border & Symbol ———— BLACK
Rounde| —=——=— === RED
20 « i 700 = End Sign Legend &
In*l Canceliation Bars ~——— BLACK
] |Hr (r N 35 Roundel & Symbol —-—— GREY
150
. ) M\No | =30 /v\\A/G.
Voiseor T 30 * = J ,
700 600
1240 870
AN J »
] ) |*.| 30 - ) I*! 35
~Somm aﬁM i
350 x=ht \S )15
..*l Symbol dimensions
shown on dwg P 667
w | Iml isw = 22mm
\\y et ] |*|l 20
*MO Before using this drawing, confirm
u s
qoﬂvow 2 thot it somm:on been superseded.
Department for | e Regulatory Signs Dimensions: | Drawing No.
ﬁ.mahbnz.ﬂ START AND END OF woveres | Torbay 2
FOOTWAY PARKING PROHIBITION Y

Page 11



Agenda ltem 4

QRBAY
UNCIL

Title: Fleet Street Regeneration — Consultation summary

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Wards All Wards in Torbay

Affected:

To: Transport Working Party On: 2" August 2012

Key Decision: No

Change to No Change to No
Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: Mike Pelluet
Telephone: 7815
“B E.mail: Mike.Pelluet@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 The object of the report is to present the results of the formal and public
consultations relating to the proposed refurbishment of Fleet Street,
and to highlight comments of particular significance.

1.2  The design of the refurbishment scheme will be influenced by the consultation
results

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 To note the outcome of the consultation process and the inclusion of many of
the consultation ideas and suggestions within the proposed scheme design,
where practicable.

2.2  That the revised proposals as set out in Scheme Plan 8/03/12_01C are
progressed to implementation.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 Public consultations - A public exhibition on the Fleet Street proposals, was held
on 29" and 30™ May 2012, in a vacant ground floor Fleet Walk shop.
The exhibition was well attended and the proposal generally supported, although
concerns were expressed regarding the use of the road by buses.
A detailed summary of the written responses are in Appendix 1 to this report

Page 12



3.2 Formal consultations — Formal consultees, such as the Town Centre
Management Company, Community Partnership, Stagecoach etc were
contacted by letter with a plan of the proposed Fleet Street refurbishment
scheme. Again the scheme was generally supported although some feedback
on the detail of the design was received.

A detailed summary of the written responses are in Appendix 2 to this report

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Group Services Manager — Streetscene & Place

Page 13



Supporting information
A1. Introduction and history

A1.1 Fleet Street is the southern third of the main shopping thoroughfare in Torquay’s
town centre linking the harbour to Union Street. The existing layout of Fleet
Street was implemented in 1989 and included the pedestrianisation of the road
and traffic restricted to buses and delivery vehicles.

A1.2 The design consisted of concrete block paving for both the footway and traffic
lanes which are at the same level surface. When the original scheme was
completed, public transport using Fleet Street consisted of small minibuses.

A1.3 However with rapidly increasing demand for public transport services and
steadily increasing patronage, these minibuses have been phased out and
replaced by a mixture of large single deck and double-deck vehicles. The design
of the street is now life expired, in serious need of maintenance and unsuitable
for the current mixed use of the street.

A1.4 The Fleet Street redevelopment is outlined within the Local Transport Plan 3,
dated March 2011.

A1.5 A verbal report was given on the proposed Fleet Street regeneration scheme at
the 29" March meeting of this Working Party. The Working Party recommended
that consultation with the community and key stakeholders be carried out and
presented to a future meeting. Details of this consultation are included in this
report but generally the improvements were supported.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1There is risk of damaging statutory undertakers plant and equipment when
excavating the existing carriageway. However, these risks can be minimised with
trial holes and the use of modern detection equipment

A2.1.2 There is a risk of pedestrian vehicle conflict with construction vehicles.
The successful contractor is obliged to operate safe working practises to
minimise these potential conflicts.

A2.1.3 The location of the works is within a busy social area of Torquay, and there are
potential risks from vandalism, especially on a Friday and Saturday night.
The successful contractor will be requested to erect suitable protective barriers
to minimise this risk.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1 The remaining risks of the scheme are the potential conflict between buses and
pedestrians using Fleet Street. This risk is being minimised with the new road
layout, which includes kerbing and improved access by buses into the bus
laybys provided.

Also, the through bus and service vehicle route will be better defined as
compared with the original Fleet Street scheme.

Page 14



A3.

A3.1

A4.

A4.1

AS.

A5.1

A5.2

A5.3

AG6.

A6.1

Other Options

Do nothing: The road will continue to be maintained as defects are identified.
Summary of resource implications

The proposed scheme will be funded from the Local Transport Plan, capital
allocation. Design and supervision will be provided by staff within the Resident

and Visitor Service business unit.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

The proposed scheme with provide a high quality pedestrian environment
whilst also catering for buses and service vehicles.

The materials used in the scheme (granite paving) and street furniture (mainly
stainless steel), will be easier to clean and maintain than the existing block
paving.

Fleet Street is currently lit from lighting fixed to existing buildings, and which is to
a high standard.

Consultation and Customer Focus

Consultations:

A6.1.1 An extensive public consultation process was carried out to inform the public of

the proposals and to canvas views and ideas that could be incorporated into the
scheme.

A6.1.2 Also, formal consultations were undertaken with statutory bodies and other

interested parties to present the scheme and to take account of feedback within
the scheme design. Presentations were made when requested.

A6.1.3 A public exhibition on the Fleet Street proposals, was held on 29" and 30" May

2012, in a vacant Fleet Walk shop.

The exhibition was well attended, and a brief summary of the written responses
is shown below:

a. 48% of the written response would like the buses removed altogether
and 9% wanted the buses to remain

b. 29% of the written responses agree with the proposed refurbishment and
there were no adverse comments against it.

c. The remainder of the written comments were mainly individual suggestions
A detailed summary of the written responses are in Appendix 1 to this report

Also, smaller scale plans of the scheme were displayed in local shops for public
viewing.

Page 15



A6.1.4 A brief summary of their responses is shown below:

a. Town Centre Management company:
They support and welcome the proposals, but would like the GPO
roundabout included in phase three of the refurbishment.

They do not like the red bitmac suggested for the new road surfacing and
would prefer a colour more in harmony with the granite materials being used.

They welcome our proposal to make all the street furniture removable to
enable street events to take place in a more flexible way.

b. Fleet Walk Manager:
Would like the street furniture, bollards, seats etc to be removable.

Removal of ACO drainage grills, and replaced with granite channels
Improved signage

c. Stagecoach:
Would like the angle of the bus bays changed

Relocate bus stop opposite Tesco
Install traffic lights

d. The remainder of the formal consultees have either have not responded or
are happy with the proposals

A detailed summary of the written responses are in Appendix 2 to this report

A6.2 Overview of the consultation process based on written and verbal
comments

A6.2.1 At the public consultation there was an overall view that it would nice if
the buses were removed and a true café culture introduced.
It was suggested that at a future stage an open atrium could be built over the
street, similar to Princesshay in Exeter.

If this was introduced at a later date, then some provision for getting the elderly
or infirm from one end of Fleet Street to the other needs to be addressed.

It should be noted that whilst the scheme is designed to accommodate buses it
can just as easily operate without buses in the future should a restriction be
implemented.

A6.2.2 There was concern that the loading times were not being enforced and that it
was currently being abused. It was suggested that that perhaps the loading
times in the mornings should be earlier than 10am because shoppers are about
then. Parking Services will be requested to provide additional enforcement
during the morning period.

A6.2.3 The abuse of traffic using Braddons Hill Road West was mentioned several
times and the need for better enforcement.

Page 16



A6.2.4 The defined route, with kerbs, through Fleet Street was welcomed. However,
the Town Centre Management Company did not like the proposed red bitmac
surfacing, and prefer to see a colour more in keeping with the surrounding
materials. A grey surfacing is now being considered.

AB6.3 “Wow” factor

A6.3.1 Tom Littlewood from Ginko Projects, was asked to introduce a “Wow” factor into
the Fleet Street design (Appendix 3). He came up with the idea of banner poles
through Fleet Street at 10m and 7m in height. The design on the flags could be
the subject of competition, and also to advertise events. The narrow poles would
not take up a lot of space and would be lit from the bottom or top. They are also
useful for displaying planted baskets. Whilst this is an exciting proposal the
scheme budget could not fund this but could be added at a later date.

A6.4 Trees and lighting columns

A6.4. The existing ornate Victorian lighting columns will be removed and not replaced
in the new proposals. They are not in keeping with the proposed new street
furniture and are not required for lighting purposes, because Fleet Street is lit to
a high standard from lights fitted to existing buildings. However, if the banner
poles were installed, they would provide additional localised lighting.

A6.4 .21t was proposed to have either planted trees with tree grids or the above ground
planters similar to those in Union Street. However, Torbay’s tree specialist said
that the ground planted trees would not survive without a substantial root ball
which would be difficult to achieve with all the local services. The existing soil is
also not suitable for tree growth. Again, he did not consider the above ground
granite planters suitable within Fleet Street. His recommendation is to fix plant
baskets to the proposed banner poles with a self watering device.

A6.4.3 The benefits of not having lamp columns and trees or tree planters, is that it
does remove some of the street clutter, which is recommended by the Town
Centre Management Company.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 The scheme will require input form the legal department to process traffic orders
and advice from procurement on the tendering process.

Appendices

Appendix 1  Summary of written responses from the public consultation process

Appendix 2 Summary of written responses from the formal consultations

Appendix 3 Fleet Street banner proposal prepared by Tom Littlewood from Ginko.
Projects

Documents available in members’ rooms
Scheme plan 8 /03 / 12_01C will be on display for members viewing

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Page 17



Agenda ltem 4

APPENDIX 1

A [ P |
APPETIUIX L Fleet Street Regeneration
Details of the written responses from the public exibition held on 29th and 30th May 2012
No Written Comments made by the public Nos of Percentage of people
comments making this comment

1 Remove all buses 31 48
2 Agree with refurbishment 19 29
3 Keep the buses 6 9
4 Use empty shops for displays 3 5
5 Non slip surface for pedestrians 2 3
6 Parking fees discourage shoppers coming to town 2 3
7 Try one way traffic if we can remove traffic altogether 1 2
8 Do not have pink tarmac 1 2
9 Waste bins should be bigger 1 2
10 Bus stop outside Tesco required 1 2
1 Need different waste bins 1 2
12 Remove buses and have a horse and cart through Street 1 2
13 Stop tesco lorries from using the whole street 1 2
14 |When buses removed cover street and have a plaza 1 2
15 Need smaller retail units to encourage individual traders 1 2
16 Include art in the scheme 1 2
17 Include trees in the scheme 1 2
18 Seats need back for the elderly 1 2
19 Stop cyclists using Fleet Street 1 2
20 Stop vehicles entering Fleet Street from side roads 1 2
21 Raised pavements leading to tripping complaints 1 2
22 Remove bottleneck of buses outside Laura Ashley 1 2
23 Remove large buses 1 2
24 More visual signs required 1 2
25 look at location of traders "A" boards on footway 1 2
26 Remove planters 1 2

Number of people visiting the exibition over a two day period = 250

Number of written submissions = 65

Page 18




APPENDIX 2
Agenda ltem 4

Fleet Steet refurbishment Appendix 2

Details of the written responses from the formal consultations

Organisation

Comments

Town Centre Company

a. The design of the street reflects that in other parts of the town centre such as Union Street
with a similar use of street furniture and materials. This is to be welcomed and will help to unify
these two key streets within the town centre from a pedestrain perspective.

b. We would encourage that some thought be given at this stage to including the GPO
roundabout, the pedestrian junction at that location and the crossing at theHarbour end of Fleet
Street to be included in the design process.In our view,improving the pedestrian flow and
connectivity throughout the town is fundamental to the future success of the town centre.

c. In addition, to support the connectivity within the town centre we would advocate that some
consideration be given to improving pedestrian signage, rationalisation and development of a
consistent advertising and promotional system in the street. We note proposals to include
banner poles in the street and would be keen to participate in the development of that initiative.

d. Our preference would be for a different colour of tarmac to be used other than red and should
be more in harmony with the materials that are being used. This should also reflect the colour
being used in other parts of the town centre such as Union street.

e. Upon implementation of the scheme we would encourage more active encouragement of the
traffic management regulations and in particular those in place in Braddons Hill.

f. We would encourage some thought to be given to the bins that are being used as part of the
scheme and the possibilities fro improved waste management in the street.

g. We welcome the aspiration to reduce street clutter and also the proposal to create more
flexible space for events. As such, we support the proposals to make the street furniture
removable and to introduce power points into the area. Again we would welcome being involved
in the diaologue on this respect.

h. If trees are to be planted as part of the scheme then or preference would be that they are
plantes directly into the ground with protective grids rather that in raised beds.

Community Partnership

No comments received to date

Ward Members
Clir Darren Cowell
ClIr Robert Excel
Clir Jenny Faulkner
Also,

Clir Ray Hill

No comments received to date
Comments given to press
No comments received to date

No comments received to date

Fleeet Walk manager

a. Would like to develop further the removal of street furniture along the entire length of Fleet St.
which would facilitate events from top to bottom of the street, when closed

b. With the removal of the existing planters | would like to see more limestone planters with
palm trees, but this does reduce visibilty and the ability to hold events

c.Removal of "ACQO" grills and replace with formed drainage
d. LED lighting within floor structure
e. Signage to include Torquays USP Harbour and promenade

Page 19

f.Balance of bus stops to be maintained to the lower part of Fleet Street




g.More Palm trees

TOR2

No comments received to date

Stagecoach

a. Angle of bus bays and use of bollards makes entering bus bay
parallel with kerb difficult

b. Single track with kerbs means passing spots are reduced

and the natural bend in road prevents forward vision to prevent buses
pulling out and meeting each other. At present ,if buses meet, they can
pass each other. In the plans buses would either have to reverse back
or mount kerb, neither of which is an option

c. Remove end bollards of all entrances to bus bays
and increase run in to bus bays

d. Re site outside JAG to eg Santander and Laura Ashley
to eg Shoe Zone to give more spaces to buses

e. EM - Suggestions: Between Ben and Jerry's and Crystals widen road to
allow two large vehicles to pass to prevent mounting kerb or blocking
way.

f. Remove bus stop from outside Topshop - Sports Direct
and turn passing / loading bay. Relocate bus stop outside Jag -
Santander

g. Install traffic lights in central section to manage flow of traffic through
narrow section

Torbay local link - bus

OK with scheme

First ride - bus

OK with scheme

Devon Fire and rescue

OK with scheme

Institution for the blind

No comments received to date

Guide dogs association

Happy with our proposals

Freight Transport

No comments received to date

Landtrain operator

No comments received to date

SW ambulance Service

No commens to date

Road Haulage Association

No comments to date

Page 20




%enda ltem 4
Appendix 3

A

P37 s193loud o3juID) ‘poomaaal] woj Ag

|0 UoISIaA 1T ]10T dun|
>N"02°Pa3D3UUOIARGIOT MMM

Page 21

UoIsSsSnosSIp JO}

lesodoud auipno Jauueg 3193J3G 193|



‘punou JeaA |e adedsisans sy

03 $3INQI1IUOD JBY) USISOP SDUBUSIUIBW MO| IsnqoJ & dOJaASp O3 JaJmidejnuew
9]od3e)j/1auueq & Yam Supjiom Jaugisap asiJe ue Aq paeadd usisop diy1dads
Aequo| anbiun e aJue susuueq Juauew.ad pue sysew ay3 eys pasodoud s 3|

‘s9|dwexa Jojesedwod jo sajdwexa pue (Ajuo
uonedipul Joj) pasodoud aue suonedo| jo Apnis dopjsap e saded Suimo||o) ays uQ

"U99MI9Q Ul P8I0 SJauuRq W/
Jo sJred yum 15 199]4 Jo wonoq pue doj a3 a0} pa1sa33ns dJe SISeW JuUeq W(Q |

"J93.3s 33 Jo wolloq pue dol ay3 Je ISeW JI93.UB| SUO YIIM 193.43S DY)
JO 9pIs 4ay3Ie uo sJred uj 3|qissod auaym pa3ed0| 3q P|NOYS SISBW Jauueq dY |

‘Aeg 9Y3 UIYIIM SIUIAD [ednIjnd owo.d

01 suauueq AJesodwa) Jo uone|jeISUl DY) 1O} MO|[B OS[B P|NOYS ISBW Jauueq
93 Jo UBISap dY] HJOMIIE UB SB PaJBAID Jdauueq Juduew.lad e aAey pjnoys
1SBW Jauueq yoeg 192435 199|{ dn a8edul| [ensIA uayaSua.ls 01 pauoISSILIWOD
9Je SJ9UUBQ PUE SISBW JIUUBQ [BDI1JIA JO S9143s © Jey) pasodoud si )

|lesodouy

palowoud
9Q UBD SJUSAD PUE SDIIIAIIDE [BININD JSPIM JBYI OS JUSWI|D SuISueyd B 9ABY

‘Buidessaw
s3] @3owo.d 359q UED >JOMIJE BYI JBYI OS ‘JUSWD|D [BI13J9A SUOUIS B dARY

‘JuswuoJiAuL uidusjeyd
© UIYIIM POIEPOWWIOIDE 3¢ UBD UONE|[BISUl AUE JBY) OS JUlId10O0) |[BWsS B SABY

-adeds19943S 9Y3 03 UOIINGLIIUOD DAIIBAID d|qeN|eA
& 3uiIeaUD pUB J31IN|D 19343S SUIPPE USIMISQ UOISUD) Y A[|NjoJED JSPISUOD

199.41G 39914

PUE pUB.IS SY3 US3MI] AIIAIIDSUUOD Jo 3suds 33 Supowodd ui djod & Aejd &
:PINOYS 2.0j2J3Y2 PUB SIS0 193415 1994 IBYl sa3ud|jeyd

AJSAI[9p PUE DAIEUD 33 S9IBPOWWIODIDE Mo[aq pasodoud yoeoudde ay |

yoeoudde aAneas)

N

192.0¢

199]4 uoje adualuadxa Sunisia pue 3uiddoys ay1 o1 a8ueyd pue Al[EIIA JO SSUFY
& 3uippe Jo Aem 9AND9Yd 150D ‘D]dwis & apiroad 01 swweaSoud ucwEm;o(_n__.wv
adeds3aa.3s pue Aemysiy 33 JO IX3IUOD Y3 UIYIM HJOM O3 S| Wi D

‘SJOJISIA pUB SIUdPISA 3oq Jo} sade|d s|qedolus pue aARdUISIP

9j0owoud o3 djay |m 3eY3 a8earay [e1dos pue [ed180[0a3 ‘edn3jnd Jo Yd1d Jno
3uiseomoys pue Sulio|dxa 1o} uopepuno} SUOJIS B WIO) 9M ABM Pa.anidniis e Ul
saoeds pue s3uip|ing Jno ojul s323foud [eamynd Sunea3a3ul ySnouy| uswdojpasp
pue 3ujuOISSIWWOD [eaN3Nd pue JJe Y3noJy3 Juswadueyus ade(d jo siseq ayl
w0y 03 £31]1q133]| [BJNJBU JO HJOMBWEI) B SN O} SWIE pajdauuor) Aeqlo|

"Pa123uuU0D) AeqJO] p3||ed 323foud
& dojoasp 03 upjdom udaq aAey s129loud odjuln) Aouade SANEIID JO POOMBIIT
wo] pue Jadiyo sdiysiauled [ednijn?d) ‘Yo|odi|3 eydsil sdeak aa4ys ased aya J9AQ

‘Buluolssiwwod [edmyind y3noayy

199415 193|4 3UO|E AJIAIIDDUUOD PUE [BALLIE JO SSUSS B 9183UD 03 saniunyioddo
SSNDSIP 01 POOMB|1IIT WO| PUB UIIIBAA [NB ‘HO|0S1| BYDSI| IaN[[3d 1| YIm
Suneaw e 3uIMmoj||o} JuUsWNdop uolIssnasIp € se padojaaap udaq sey [esodoud siy |

punousdyoeq



"199.1§ 1994 JO wo1noq
pue doa a3 1e susuueq J934e| YIIM SUONEBIO| JSUUEB] SANEBDIPU|




‘lerocadde jua)|d Joy sudisap 3deduod dojpasq s
‘uUo3d3|9s Isn.Je 4o} uonnadwod uado ue und pue jaliq udisap IsiJe dojPasq '

‘uonedo| pue adAy 3sew Jauueq 2343y " |

sda3s IXoN]

“PoUOISSILIWOD

SISBW J9UUEQ JO J9qUINU dY3 3INS O) PalIPOW 9q 9SJNOD JO UBD SISOD SAOQE 3Y |
‘pa123uu0)) Aequo] ysnouya padeurw sisnJe ay3 129)9s 03 unJ si uonnadwod uado ue leys
pasodoud aq pjnom 3| Jsuueq Jad (0 |F JO UOISa Sy Ul 9q P|NOM 530D Julid Jsuueq WQ'|
Aq 0°€ ® J0} ddouepind Jo4 ‘paJinbau se asayy Joj Aed pjnom suspjoy 193pnq a3ededss ey
pa15adxa 9q pjnom 11 sk papn|aul J0u aJe uole|eisul pue A|ddns ‘ugisap Jauueq Auesodwa|

00S‘8Y SlejoL
00S‘y JusWageuBW pUB UONEIND LUy
99} uoneausWwa|duld
000 Ju3isap p3|1eIsp u_tm_/
0009 0007 ¢ | (3@rwnsa) suonepunoy punoud mopgy
(3sew ._o%

000CI 000§ ¥ om1) sJauueq jusuew.ad 1sew wy
(3sew

[J2U3D Jo dpIs JaaId sdied oml)

0052 00S¢€ 7| Ausaiap pue Addns 3sew Jauueq wy
(3sew Jad

000°Z 00S€ 7| oma) susuueqausurwaad 1sew wQ|

(3sew [es3uad
40 9pIs Jayd sared omi) AusAlop

000°S 000S I pue Ajddns 3sew Jsuueq w|
00StT :994 udisap 3deduod Iy
[ejoL 3502 jun ‘ON wid3|

Ajuo aseyd 3sa14

"9dualJadxa snoiaaud
PUE SJ2JN1DBJNUBL YIIM SUOISSNISIP UO paseq (3BA Xd) s3UlISOd SANEBDIPUI 3J. MO[dg

s3unsoD)



"J9suns/asliuns jo adew| 1oe4Isqe ue
wJoj 01 saJenbs wnuiwn|e pazipoue
3uisn waisAs Jsuueq Jusuewad e
Buimoys a8ed snojasud uo sadew|

'sadf1 3sew Jsuueq
d|qissod Suimoys a3ed siy3 uo sadew|

=
-4
bl
-
-
<
V)



Page 26



Page 27



Agenda Item 5

Title:

ORBAY

COUNCIL Py

Nicholson Road, Torquay — Consideration of the objections

regarding the provision of parking restrictions

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Shiphay with the Willows

Affected:

To: Transport Working Party On: 2 August 2012

Key Decision: No How soon does the August
decision need to be 2012
implemented:

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer

Telephone: 7765

Y8 E.mail: John.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 Following a request from J Sainsbury PLC as part of their recent planning
approval, Residents and Visitor Services have been asked to consider the
implementation of parking restrictions fronting their new entrance in Nicholson

Road, Torquay.

The proposal is to implement a section of ‘No waiting at any time’ restrictions to
assist delivery vehicles gaining safe access / egress from the new service yard
entrance. This will prevent on-street parking and therefore improve visibility for

manoeuvring vehicles.

The meeting of the Transport Working Party on 10" May 2012 recommended
that these restrictions be progressed and the proposed restrictions were
advertised for a period of 21 days from 7" June 2012 and the correspondence

(both in favour and in objection) as shown in appendix 2 have been received for
consideration by members.

Page 28



2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1.1 Itis recommended that the proposed Traffic Regulation Order is implemented as
advertised.

Budget for these works will come from Section 106 contributions received from
their planning approval.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations
3.1 The proposal will enable the J Sainsbury PLC to operate safely from their new
facility; the implementation of parking restrictions will prevent the presence of

parked vehicles obstructing both visibility and movement of vehicles.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Group Service Manager — Streetscene & Place

Page 29



Supporting information

A1l.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A1.4

A1.5

A2,

A2.1

Introduction and history

Planning approval has recently been obtained by J Sainsbury PLC to construct a
new goods entrance in Nicholson Road, Torquay and construction has recently
been commenced.

Following a request from J Sainsbury PLC as part of their planning approval,
Residents and Visitor Services have been asked to consider the implementation
of parking restrictions fronting their revised entrance in Nicholson Road,
Torquay, which is located to the rear of their existing supermarket at the
‘Willows’.

The approval recommends parking to be removed to enable a visibility splay of
43m in each direction, in accordance with the guide lines outlined in ‘Manual For
Streets’, resulting in the implementation of 86m of new parking restrictions.

Officers have visited the site and following a site assessment propose to
implement a section of ‘No waiting at any time’ restrictions, for a distance of 15m
either side of the centre line of the new entrance) to assist delivery vehicles
gaining safe access / egress from the revised service yard entrance. This will
prevent on-street parking and therefore improve visibility for manoeuvring
vehicles.

Appendix 1 shows a plan of the proposed parking restrictions.

The proposed scheme would result in restrictions being placed on a 30 m length
of carriageway equating to a loss of approximately 5 parking spaces.

The developer has already agreed in principal to pay for the implementation of a
white access line fronting this new entrance, which will be removed should the
implementation of parking restrictions be approved.

The meeting of the Transport Working Party on 10" May 2012 recommended
that these restrictions be progressed and the proposed restrictions were
advertised for a period of 21 days from 7" June 2012 and the correspondence
(both in favour and in objection) as shown in appendix 2 have been received for
consideration by members.

One letter in support of the new restrictions has been received, which also
makes a case for more stringent restrictions to be implemented at this time. Four
letters of objection have been received from the Torbay and Southern Devon
NHS Health and Care, three from staff who use the road to park upon when at
work and one from the Chief Executive.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1To not implement the change in restrictions on Nicholson Road would restrict

the ability of the J Sainsbury PLC to operate safely from their new facility due to
the presence of parked vehicles obstructing both visibility and movement of

Page 30



vehicles.
A2.2 Remaining risks
A2.2.1None
A3. Other Options

A3.1 That the proposed amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are not
advertised.

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Order will be carried out by the
Street Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be
provided by staff from within the Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit.

A4.2 To advertise and carry out the legal process would cost approximately £500, whilst
to implement the restriction, including the signing and lining works would cost
approximately £500.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 None

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 The proposed parking restrictions were advertised, both on site and in the local
media, during the period 7" — 28" June 2012 and correspondence (both in favour
and in objection) as shown in appendix 2 has been received.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1  Amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders will require legal orders
which have to be sealed by the Legal Services team.

Appendices

Appendix 1 A plan showing the location of the proposed parking restrictions.
Appendix 2 A copy of the letters of objection.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Page 31



2BL6L0YT 115UN0Y Aeqio] “sBuipoaagd (ja10 10 uopnaesod ) peal Acw pue wbuAdos umoss saburhu) uopsnpoadal paspoyneuy
WERASOD umold (9) 'OSINK §0 JBN0RUCH By Jo uolssjuuad a3 ym Buiddew Asaing ssueupigy suy wosy paonposday

Aenbio] - peoy uosjoyoiN
suoltouisal Bunped pssodouy Sleds 0001:1

_ 7 wdg-weg &

-

4-UOIA ‘Siyg uinisi ou Jy| »

7 Req Bugem paywi bunsixgy ;
| suonoLisel Buprem ou BupsiXg e=———=—

ueq buipeo| pesodoly —H——#—

i

S L N ousiodng



Agenda ltem 5
Appendix 2

INCOMING EMAIL

From: (. L et e R

To: Highways <EX:/O=TORBAY COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES
SERVER/CN=ENVIRONMENT/CN=HIGHWAYS/CN=HIGHWAYS.>>

Date: 28/06/2012 07:50:28

Subject: Fwd: Re Proposed parking restrictions on Nicholson Road (Torquay) behind
Sainsburys

Following my submission of last night and having re read it this morning I have
spotted a glaring etror - apologies. [have only worked up Nicholson Road since the
mid nineties and not the mid eighties.

Many thanks

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

> From:

> Date: 27 June 2012 23:30:46 GMT-+01:00

> To: "highways@torbay.gov.uk"

> Subject: Re Proposed parking restrictions on Nicholson Road (Torquay) behind
Sainsburys

>

> Following my telephone call to your office this afternoon, I would like to submit
this entry to request stricter parking restrictions following the development to the rear
of Sainsburys store in Torquay.

>

> 1 am a local resident and have worked up Nicholson Road since the mid eighties.

>

> Firstly though, I would like to point out that the green notifications on Nicholson
Road, advising of the proposed restrictions, had already been removed ahead of the
last day for submissions to be received. Potentially, people who should know what is
proposed may not know of the intended parking changes and would now not have the
opportunity to make representations on this topic.

>

> With the creation of the new area at the back of the Sainsburys store and the
constant coming and going of their delivery vehicles, coupled with the ongoing
movement of service vehicles to other offices located further up Nicholson Road, I do
not believe that the proposed restrictions are tough enough, in view of the way in
which private vehicles are parked on both sides of Nicholson Road.

-

> The ongoing and constant safety of workers, parents dropping their children off at
the nursery, access for emergency vehicles etc, are of paramount importance and one
accident would be one too many. We have one opportunity to get this right and
should not appease the local workers in the area by making the minimum gesture to
the detriment of safety.

Page 33




>
> To facilitate a clear view of traffic, both up and down Nicholson Road and pulling
out of the new depot, I do believe that parking restrictions should be either side of the
newly created gated area to the rear of Sainsburys and be implemented on both sides
of the road and cover a greater area. Sainsburys might well tell us all how careful
their drivers are, but I would counter that by stating that I followed one of their
delivery vans out of their Petrol Filling Station (PFS) in the last week, where it turned
right out of the PES contrary to a road traffic sign that is on the opposite side of the
road. Imust add that I turned left, went back to the roundabout and then came back to
Nicholson Road,

>

> Additionally, the large delivery vehicles that bring goods to Sainsburys have a habit
of parking on the 'keep clear’ area opposite their inward delivery bays, where this
causes all traffic exiting Nicholson Road to drive on the opposite side of the road,
whist approaching the area just before the PFS where vehicles are allowed to park on
both sides of the road. This again, I believe, is a dangerous practice and is now
cxacerbated by the delivery vehicles now using the back of the store.

>

> Because of the way in which parking is allowed at present, traffic cannot flow up
and down freely, as there is only room for one vehicle to go up and down Nicholson
Road at a time. This can be dealt with now.

>

> Also, there is considerable empty office space next to the child's nursery and when
this is taken up, will only go to add to the vehicle movements along Nicholson Road.
=

> In summary, Nicholson Road is over congested and dangerous, with the current car
parking arrangements. With the vehicle movements only going to increasc, you have
the ideal opportunity now to put in place enhanced parking restrictions and make the
road a safe and accessible place to drive. However, this will involve more road space
being taken up with parking restrictions,

>

> 1 trust you will find this submission self explanatory, but if you have any questions
or require clarification of any points that I have made here, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

>
> Regards

Sent from my iPad

Page 34




SR TURER RIS

Highways & Visitors Services

Highways Management

Torbay councll

4th Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay 18/6/2012

To whom it may concern

Re proposed parking restrictfons Nicholson Read, Torquay

1 am writing to express my concerns about the proposed parking restrictions in Nicholson Road,
Torquay, (near the Willows shopping centre}, where parking is cructally required 8am -6pm Monday
to Friday,

I am a full time employee of the NHS, {Tarbay Care Trust}, as a community Occupational Therapist,
based at Cavanna House In Nicholsen Road. In order to complete my role | need to use my car as |
work in the community, | hold a caseload and often need to respond In a crises situation. Most of
my colleagues based in the same office, including a District Nursing Team are In the same situation.
The car parking at Cavanna House is extremely limited and myself and colleagues rely on the on road
parking.

in the event of the on road parking on Nicholson Road being restricted even further | would find
carrying out my daily work duties extremely difficult and will certainly cause less efficiency in
delivering a cost effective service,

It seems ridiculous that the reasoning behind the proposed restrictions may be for Fire engine
access, as the road 1s a cul-de-sac with a large roundabout at the top. The area js completely
commerclal type offices, with the only public access being at the Court House. Fach office and
organisation will have a fire evacuation plan and fire officers in accordance with heaith and safety
leglsiation, reducing the risk of fatality by fire even further.

There may be some argument for fire engine access and fire safety If this were a residential cul-de-
sac, of indeed a busy residential through road such as Shiphay Road in Torquay where, in places,
unrestricted parking on both sides is allowed and severely restricts the movement of traffic.

{ hope this helps to make those in a position 1o make a declsion ahout this sltuation see sense and to
not penalise me personally when trying to carry out a public service on a daily basls.

Slgned

Page 35




Dear Sir
Re: Further parking restrictions in Nicholson Road, Torquay

tam an Occupational Theraplist for Torbay and Southern Devon Care Trust and am based at Cavanna
House, Nicholson Road. i am a team manager for all the Occupational Therapists based at Cavanna
House and need to ensure they are able to carry out thelr role, which is to visit, assess and provide
equipment and adaptations to the residents of Torbay to help them remain iiving as Independently
as possible in their own homes. it is an essentlal service and | am my team need to be able to work
from our base for essential administrative tasks and liaison with our different professional
colleagues , | persenally find it very stressful at the moment trying to ensure [ can park close enough
to the office to carry out my role and am very aware of the difficulties my team membaers experience
already. This will be made so much more difficult with additional restrictions and my plea Is that you
reconsider and show that you do value the good work done,

i have written previously regarding the effects of restrictions imposed on parking in the area of
Cavanna House and note that objections have not been taken into consideration, otherwise further
restrictions would not be undertaken. | would very much appreciate your response to my concerns,
together with suggestions on how | and my staff can carry out our very important jobs,

Regards,

Page 36




Torbay and Southern Devon |
Health and Care

NHS Trust

Torqguay North Health & Soclal Care Team
Cavanna House
Riviera Park, Nicholson Road
Torquay
Devon
_ TQ2 71D

Highways Management
Torbay Council

4" Floor

Roebuck House
Torquay

Re: Praposal for restrictions te parking in Nichelson Road

I am responding to the proposed new parking restrictions in Nicholson Road that were published
In the Herald Fxpress on Thursday 7" June 2012,

We are a community based team serving the elderly, vulnerable and at risk members of the public
throughout Torguay.

The introduction of the new proposed restrictions on Nichoison Road will seriously affect the day
to day running of our service. Parking is a big problem at present without these new restrictions,
staff already spend their precious time having to walk up and down the hill numerous times a day
{as our work involves visiting multiple clients/patients on a daily basis), driving around logking for
a space and sometimes even having to park in Comet and Sainsbury’s, who themselves have
recently introduced restrictions. Surely this time could be better spent attending to clients and
patients, particularly for the district nurses, rather than having to find car parking spaces or

having to park in the nefghbouring reads.

Car usage for our staff is essential due to working in the community and visiting clients/patients
therefore walking to work, car sharing or getting a lift, or public transport is not an option.

If these proposed restrictions were introduced not only will it affect the level of service we can
provide but it will also affect your residents in the surrounding areas and again impact on the
amount of time that is actually spent with patients and clients leaving thern at risk.

At a time where resources are already stretched why make things even more difficult for NHS
staff to do their jobs particularly when we are working in partnership with Torbay Council.

Please reconsider these introductions and think about the vuinerable residents of Torbay.

Many Thanks

Yours sincerely

Partners in Care

Page 37




Torbay and Southern Devon 3
Health and Care

NHS Trust

Residents and Visitors Services
Highways Management
Torbay Council 18 June 2012
4" Floor Roebuck House

Abhey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF

Dear Sir or Madam

Torbay Council proposed introduction of parking restrictions at Nicholson Road,
Torguay

Last year many of our operational staff made representations to the Council's Parking
Services Division concerning the proposals highlightad In the local press with respect to the
introduction of parking meters and restrictions in Nicholson Road, Torquay. Fortunately a
sensible decision was made not to proceed with that particular proposal.

| am now writing again on behalf of Torbay and Southern Devon Health and Care NHS
Trust to highlight directly the impact upon the community functions of the NHS in Torbay of
the latest set of proposals to intreduce double yellow lines in Nicholson Road:

Reference Herald Express, 7 June 2012:
“Sehedule 2: No waiting at any time; Schedule 4: No loading at any time”

“Nicholson Road ~ the north side from a point 85 metres wast of the entrance to Riviera
House in a westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres"”.

You may be aware that the Care Trust has three operational buildings Iin Nicho
which are key to the smooth running of our services. The Trust HQ at

(leased from Torbay Councit), which is used by our Operations Division rasponsible for
direct service delivery and the Torquay North Community Team at Cavanna House. When
we took the leases on for our buildings in Nicholson Road, our planhing assumption was
that free on-street parking would continue to be available for the duration our leases, For

Toreay

e SRR

Parthers in Care

Page 38




Cont'd...2

example, we would not have taken the lease for- from Torbay Council if we knew
parking restrictions would be implemented by Torbay Council at a later date. The value of
these leases will aiso be reduced and thus making them more difficult to re-assign.

The proposed introduction of double yellow lines in Nicholson Road will impede our
operaticnal capacily and efficiency in a number of ways:

1. The Community Team based at Cavanna House includes staff such as Social and
Community Care workers who visit clients in the community daily and return to base
during the day for meetings, using computers and telephones in arranging services and
support for clients. Many staff need to park close to the office as they are transporting
equipment and mesting the need to visit patients in the community,

2. The Trust HQ bullding is the hub for meetings and forums In the organisation that
directly contribute to running an efficient and successful service for the Councii and the
local community. The parking restrictions may create obstacles for us carrying out
functions as colleagues visit (R and from other organisations, voluntary
groups, partners etc.

3. The Trust was puzzled why Nicholson Road has been chosen as this road is a business
park cul-de-sac with no other residents. Also, the area Is poorly served with respect to
public transport infrastructure for alternative ways of staff getting to and from work. The
yellow lines serve no clear purpose and do not assist businesses in the park.

4. In the absence of any specific details | have assumed that the proposed introduction of
restrictions is related to a perception regarding access to Nicholson Road and Riviera
Park. We strongly believe from our experience of being tenant In this road for seven
years that access is not worse than many streets in Torbay and we have encountered
no difficufties. Large lorries and vehicies use Nicholson Road on a daily basis for
dsliveries successfully. The area is not a residential area and only occupied 9-5
Monday to Friday.

Finally, a couple of our staff visited the Council's Connections office to inspect the Nicholson
Road parking restriction proposals as Indicated in your notice published in the Herald
Express on 7 June. The plan (aftached) does not appear to show any changes to the
existing arrangements in place. This is perplexing as it creates confusion as to what the
speclfic proposals are, as a clear disjunction exists between the wording in the notice and
the supporting plan.

Our staff also met with Counclliors Excell and Hill who kindly made themselves avaitable for
a meeting at short notice. These Councillors seemed unaware of the detail of the
suggested restrictions and also looked into the matter with our staff. This all creates an
environment of uncertainty for our organisation and the way in which we access our building
to deliver services.

] ORBAY
S B Partners in Care

Page 39




Cont'd...3

Could you please take this representation into account in your deliberations. Our staff wilf
no doubt make some individual comments, however my letter has been sent from a
strategic organisational perspective. it should be noted that this proposal has created a
considerable reaction amongst staff in our organisation at various levels and that the
diffictities the proposal will cause are real,

Yours sincerely

cc. Eiizabeth Ralkes, Chief Executive
Mayor Oliver
Clir Scouter
Clir Hernandez
Clir Kingscote
Cilir Hili
Clir Exceli

Enes. Proposed parking restrictions plan as provided by Connections

Partners in Care

| Page 40




Proposed loading ban

=emmms EXIStiInG no waiting restrictions

1br no retura 2hrs, Mon-Fii

=————— EXisting Limited waiting bay %

s
i

Sam-6pm &
75%;?%%_:_%/4&

T

b Ha R
; 1:1000 scale Proposed parking restrictions . _
Nicholson Road - Torquay M%:? i
- e ot 550, () s e e
Tt o e e el s AP | .

Page 41




Agen

da Iltem 6

ORBAY
COUNCL. gy

Title: Review of Implementation of part night lighting in residential
areas
Public Agenda Item: Yes
Wards All
Affected:
To: Transport Working Party On: 2"4 August 2012
Key Decision: No How soon does the N/A
decision need to be
implemented:
Change to No Change to No
Budget: Policy
Framework:
Contact Officer: Dave Simmons
Telephone: 7718
“B E.mail: Dave.simmons@torbay.gov.uk

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

A decision was made by Full Council to implement part night lighting within street
lighting as a means to reduce the required savings within Torbay Council’s
budget.

It was agreed that the lights should be switched off between 12.30am and
5.30am GMT which would take into account residents travelling on the last bus.
The aim was to leave approximately 1 in 6 lights working all night.

Using risk assessments, locations of where lights should be left on all night was
produced (Appendix 1).

The impact on our customers would be that anyone using the highway in
residential areas during switch off encountered large areas of total darkness, and
that they could not see outside their properties. The fear of crime could increase
due to the implementation of part night lighting.

Page 42



21

2.2

3.1

3.2

Recommendation for decision

That Members support the policy affected as Appendix 1.

That officers submit a report to consider the implementation of a central
management system, if this offers further savings.

Key points and reasons for recommendations

The implementation of part night lighting has attracted some complaints but does
not appear to have led to an increase in crime or any road safety issues.

The budget savings required mean that the scheme will remain but further
options should be considered which would either improve the service or offer
further savings.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 43



Supporting information

A1.

A1A1

A1.2

A1.3

A14

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

A1.8

A1.9

A2,

A2.1

Introduction and history

Central Government have instructed Local Authorities to reduce their
expenditure as part of the measures to reduce the Countries financial deficit.

The energy consumed by street lighting equates to approximately 19% of Torbay
Councils energy budget and therefore significant savings could be made by
introducing energy saving schemes with a small payback period.

Many previous schemes have been implemented such as reducing the wattage
of street lights on main roads, introducing LED lighting to bollards and signs and
the introduction of solar powered keep left bollards.

Many other Authorities have either considered or are implementing part night
lighting which is seen as a measure to make cost savings in a short time period.

Following the budget approved by Full Council, officers were asked to implement
the scheme in residential areas, and that approximately 1 in 6 lights would be left
unchanged.

It was agreed to switch the lights off from 12.30am so as to allow residents using
public transport to reach their home before the lights went out. It should be noted
that the timing device relates to Greenwich Mean Time (GMT) and that when the
hour goes forward in the summer they will switch off later although they will
adjust slightly over a period of time.

The scheme consisted of replacing the photo electric cells at each street light
which were to be converted to part night. The scheme commenced at the end of
May 2011 and completed in March 2012 where around 8200 street lights were
altered. It was realised that due to the implications and size of the scheme some
minor amendments would have to be made following requests from residents.

All requests to switched lights back on were investigated and where they
adhered to the policy (Appendix 1) were switched back on.

As the scheme was only completed in March 2012 true figures of the savings
achieved over a 12 month period are not available. However it has been
calculated that using the current energy rate of 10.66p/Kwh the introduction of
part night lighting and other improvements has saved approximately £200,000
per annum and 735 tonnes of carbon. The estimated payback period is 3 years
Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

Increase in crime and fear of crime, which could result in residents staying at
home rather than attending community events.

Increase in Road Traffic Collision.

Areas off the highway that were once illuminated by the street lights are now in

Page 44



A2.2

A3.

A3.1

A3.2

A4.

A4

A4.2

AS5.

A5.1

AG6.

A6.1

AB.2

darkness, this is particularly significant where there are steps. Whilst the Council
are not responsible for lighting private areas customers state we have caused a
hazard that did not exist previously.

Remaining risks

Escalation of crime, fear of crime and road safety.

Other Options

The implementation of part night lighting is not flexible, if alterations to hours of
operation are required a site visit by the street lighting contractor is required, this
incurs both labour and material costs.

There are no costs savings made with the street lights being left on all night.
Options will be presented to SCOPE in the near future of alternative proposals
that will give similar savings. One option will be the extension of a Central
Management Systems (CMS) where each individual light can be controlled
remotely from the Engineers computer without the need for a site visit and hence
no additional costs.

This will enable timings to be altered, lights dimmed and more accurate timings
for the switching on and off for each street lights.

Summary of resource implications

Dealing with complaints from residents concerning part night lighting, and any
alterations deemed necessary.

Possibly extra involvement with safer communities.
What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

There have been a numerous complaints regarding the impact of part night
lighting a summary of which has been entered onto a spreadsheet (schedule 2).

Complaints have been received via emaill, letter, telephone and through the local
MP’s.

Consultation and Customer Focus

Due to the decision making process of the Council budget the project to
implement part night lighting was not consulted on separately.

Continual liaison with police to access any increases in crime following the

implementation of part night lighting. Information has already been requested but
as yet not received.

Page 45



A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?
A7.1 Possibly safer communities

Appendices

Appendix 1 Schedule 1 - Street Lighting Implementation Policy
Appendix 2 Summery of complaints and concerns of customers

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Page 46



Agenda ltem 6
Appendix 1

Schedule 1
Policy and criteria for the Part Night Operation of Street Lighting

In support of Torbay Council Council’s carbon reduction initiative, existing street lights
(excluding main traffic routes) will be converted from all night operation to part night
operation (switching off between 12.30am GMT and 5:30 GMT).

The benefits of these conversions are two-fold: a) reduced carbon emissions and b)
reduced energy cost. It is estimated that for each individual street light conversion there
will be a reduction of 40% in both carbon emissions and energy cost.

In each area where there is agreement to proceed with these conversions it will be
necessary to identify street lights that are to remain operating all night. These streetlights
will be identified using the criteria set out below and, in addition, through consultation with
Members and the Police.

Criteria for retention of all night operating streetlights:

Main traffic routes (dimming of streetlights may be introduced if appropriate).

Locations with above average road traffic night time injury accident record.

Areas with above average record of crime.

Areas with sheltered housing and other residences accommodating vulnerable

people.

Areas with 24hr operational emergency services sites including hospitals.

o Pedestrian crossings and subways.

. Where there are potential hazards on the Highway (round-a-bouts, central
carriageway islands, build-outs, speed-humps, etc.

. Linking footpath especially those with steps.

Torbay Council recognise that “fine tuning” may be required following any conversion
work and requests for the reinstatement of individual streetlights to all night operation will
be given urgent attention.

It is proposed to leave on all illuminated traffic signs and bollards.

Page 47



Appendix 2

Agenda Item 6

"PawWLIoUI JOU Sem ‘ed Jeo Ji| Jisy} punole Buey SYINoA oowuie|d ‘peoy siaiebliel 1S / PEOY [IILISOM

‘sieak oy} Jano salle|Bing 8|dnoo e usaq sey ‘USWOM PBMOPIM pue Aap|e JO S}oT

"8|BIBUDA S[@8} ‘ssaudlep Ul Buleq peoJ sjoym sy} 8| Jou seo(Q

"sjuapisal sy} Buljis} / BuSE UBAS JNOYJIM UOISIOSP SIU) USXE) Sey |IoUnoD aU} 8AsIjeq JOUUED ‘SsauyIep
a)e|dwod ul oes-ap-no ‘Oewlie} Jou sselb si juswaned ‘punole ||e paxled Ul S|00} YlIm SUBA SABY SIap|ing

"SSOUYJEP Ul MOU ‘WE} Je }IOM 1O} SBABS| PUE JOALP UlEl} B S| puegshH
‘PaWIojUl JOU SEM - PaSI[EPUEA Jed siajybnep ‘yep Alap

‘pawLIojul Jou sem - "‘Addey jou shotsbuep si pue ‘sjdoad p|o J0 S}07
¢pawiojul Jou AYm - 2IndasUl |98} J8Y SBYEW PUB UMO J8Y U0 ‘MOPIAA

&BIu Je yo sybi| yoyms o} suoisusiul
S|I0UN0D 8y} 40 pawliojul Jou o1ignd ay} a1am Aym - sie|bing sabeinoous ‘pajybis Ajjented ‘Addey Aian JoN

4O sjyBI| yoyms o} Buiepiwiul pue snossbuep y syuly L
‘Ajajes Jay Joj pauIaouod pue aympiw si Jsiybnep Jay ‘Lo youms eale Jay ui syybi e ‘Addey Aisa JoN

‘SJed sjuapisal
abewep sinoy Alies sieo sy} ul }ob6 asou sadoy wouly uewlaysl alaym Ajjeioadss snossbuep 3 syuly

"eale ¥o8yo
0} SUOBWIOS 10} paYsY sisoel Aog 'sied paxled pue ‘YmoliBiano sa1) Yim Ajjeioadse snolsbuep sy syuly L

‘awlIo abeinoous m ‘Bunybl Nd yum Addey JoN
‘Addey jou ‘ybiu e Yo youms pinoys sybi ji Buuinbug
‘140 payoIMs aq )i ued ajebalbuod spiy ‘uo sAejs apisino Jybi

jurejdwon

syurejdwod Bunybiq ybIN Hed

Aenbio| ‘spoopn ayL

aAlI( INuIsay)

Kenbuo] ‘aso|) epiuop

weyxug ‘eoess] ded |[ep
‘any Aingsjies

"1Qq JamojjRey

pY esien

oMY Jejlid

08810 UOYIN

PY B3IXO

aAY Jayojey ]

pY Aemabpry

P PIEMPUIAA
aAlg pueliaying
aA0IS) uapidiels

ssaippy

1102'80°G¢

1102'80°v¢C

1102'80°v¢C

1102'80°€C

1102'80°61

L1'80°G1L

L1'80°G1L

L1'80°G1L

L1'80°G1L

L1'80°¢ClL

L1'80°LL

118020

L1'80°L0

L1°20°€0

L1'90°0¢

L1'g0'Le

ajeq

Z ainpayag

Page 48



‘PaWIOoUl SBM BUO OU pajsnBsiq "Japlosip ssalis dnewnel) 3sod wouy Buayns says 4o auob aney spybi|
B} MON 4O sem apisino Jybi| Jealis sy} pauaddey Ji JyBiu 8y} UO ‘BOUO SIaWWEY YlIM usiesq sem Jauped

"yons ey} pue gse
sjoe.je ASnoIAQo siy} ‘suepieB sy Jo syoeq ay) Buoje uni jey; syyediooy [eieAss sey 8sojo ay] Ajnoses
10 Buijesy e way) sanlb 1ybi ay) ‘osoo ayy Ul aAll ajdoad p|o 4O S]0] ‘Sul yealq peY SABY SSSNOY [eJoASS

‘pawiojul Jou o1gnd sy} sem Aum - JoAep sy} suoyd 0} Buiog)

‘gol Aw Buiso| sw sueaw siy} 41 UBAS jjasAw o sjybi| ayy uiny 0} asnyal pinoys | sdeysad pies s “ABisus
anes 0} sdwe| ybi| auym Buny 10u ale am Aym payse aH ‘pays e Ul Jay %00| 0} paL} oym ybiu }se| syinoA
om} Ag payoeoldde sem pue WEQES:G 81043q YIOM 10} SSABS| 84IM SIH "Eapl snojndipl e si Bunybi| Jybiu ped

‘9|qLuoy ||13s SI ssaw Bop ul Buiddsys Inq youoy e seye} ay pue

suaplem Bop 0] usyods sey a4 "BWOs Ul pools ay 4o ale sybi| sy} MoN ‘sjuswaned ay) uo ssaw Bop 4o 10
e s| aJ1ay} Jey} punoy sey pue Jybiu A1aAs 3Iom 0} Syjlem 8y - Uo ¥}oeq pauln} 89 0} siybi| swos 1oy} s|qissod
Sem JI JI yse 0} pajed uay} aH "o ob sybi Aym Buiure|dxs |rews o) paiidal pey | "ui pajiews Ajsnoinaid

‘pawojul JoU alem dlignd 'J,USI Jley pue | sl @Al JeiseoueT Jo jiey 1eyl
os|y A1Noas noge paulaouod ybiu Je aje| swoy way) doip sJaALPp Ixe} ‘peod Jay ul 8jdoad BunoA jo s)jo

‘PaWIOUl JOU SEM - PEO JO pUd punole Buey sia}sBunoA ‘Ajunoss pue Ajejes ayj Jnoge paulasuo)

‘uaddey o3 buiob sem siy} sbuiuiem
Jo suodal ou Aj@Injosge mes ApeT 018 spiezey duy ‘usAasun aq ued syyedjooy pue pajdopeun si AemybiH

"WJep ayj ul uoneydws) e si yoiym doys Jeds
By} Jeau sanl| ays pue yoe|q youd si Ji pue usp.leb abie| e sey ays se yo Buiaq sjybi| 1noge paiom ApeT

‘JusnyIsuod Aw Joy BuiyjAue op 0} 8|ge aJe NoA JI Mouy W }8| 0} %oeq }ob noA pjnod ases|d

‘uo sAejs jey} Wb JuaLNd 8y} o Jybis Jo INo pue peol sy} dn Jayuny ale Jey} ESIE SU} Ul UO SI0W SUO

uJn} 0} ajqissod aq piNOM }i I 88S pue Jajjew 8y} OUl 00| P|Nod NoA JI Buspuom sem | Ing sind Aleyebpng
0} anp s1 J1 jey} aieme we | ‘Wbiu sy} Buunp Jo pauin} usaq aney jey} sybi| 19a13s Jo Jaquinu 8y} Inoge
pauJaou0d AJSA S| pue weyxug ul 8so|) AgesonH Ul SaAI| Oym ‘JUSN}ISU0D |EJ0| B AQ PajoBIUOD Usa( aAeyY |

‘Bunybi spasu Ajsnoinqo
‘@USD UMO | Weyxlig 03 Ul [|IH 96eIedIA UMOP ‘WEQEC:E 18 YIOM 10} SOABS| ‘YIOM O} SH|em UBWSUD

anuaAy Aamo-

Aenbio] ‘eso|) AinquaH

JU80S8.I) 81109

uojubled ‘el Js)seoue

weyxug ‘peoy UosieN

weyxug peoy Uno) Jepa)d

peoy Jojse)

8s0|) AqeoonyH

weyxug ‘peoy weyszing yinos

L10colL'Le

11020120

L10Z0L0lL

1102'60°€C

1102°60°91

1102°60°50

1102°80°LE

L1'8lE

L1801l

1102'80°G¢

Page 49



¢Xe} |1ounod sy uo sjeqgal e bumeb aq ay |[IM “pasiwoldwod
uaaq sey Ajojes sy} s|9a) ‘Jybiu e Sje| SWoy SWod SaWaWOoS oym siayybnep abeuss) om) seH

‘pawiiojul Jou alam sjuapisal ay} }asdn pue Albue AIsp ¢ paWwIoUl JoU SjuspIsal 8y} a1am AYAA
‘'snolabuep Aiaa Buiybi| ou uoneso| omi je (syeAud)oy-0z sesnoy o3 dn pes) Jey} sdajs ale alay |

‘pakouue Aiap
"asnoy Jay apisino 1oe|q yoyd si J1 snosebuep Asan mou s| ) “Inoqybiau pio JA 06 Jay djay 0} sey os|e ays
‘biu 8y} Jo SppIW Y} Ul |ledSOY 0} Wiy ) e} 0} SBY USHO pue pajgesip S| pueqgsny Jay Jauoisusd e sl ays

'sgn|o ybiu
9)e7 ‘oug Os|e ‘snojnaIpl S) SYUIY} 3sed ul 8jgnoJ} yum ‘uo sjybi| z AJUo Jng SJ3USD UMO} SB PaSSE|D peoy

‘snoJabuep pue yep

Ajswalxa pue }jun Mou ale Yjog "dnuaAy ASABI\ pPUE 8s0[) J0] Yyouag usamiaq da)s Jo 18s B pue aso[o
UMOpPS|WeH 0} 8SO[0 YyJoMula4 wolj adojs uaasun desjs AIsA e ‘seale snosabuep Aian omy punoy pue Bop
Aw payjiem isnl aaey | ‘eale Jno ui sybi| 19a11s JO JJo BuyouMs ay} Jnoge Ssulaouod AW S9I0A O} aYI| PINOM |

‘el dwod
|ew.oy} e Bupjew aq ||im - peos ulew e si ydiym peoy yiedpeolg uo jno ale sjybi| ayj eyl Aibue Aiap

‘140 pauln} sjybi| aouls upjealq e pey mou aAey ‘Jo youms ybi| yum Addey JoN
‘PasI[epUBA JED JO JAqUiNU B pey SABY }JO UOUMS By} SoUIS

iuo s)ybi| sy} dosy

0} JaAS]eUYM 10 XE] [I0UN0D alow G3 Aed 0} Jajaid pinopa “sbuines Aue ybiamino [jim yoiym uonesuadwod

ul speo| 1no BuiAed ag |jim |1IDUNOD BY} PUE JUSPIOUI Dljjel} PEO. B JO SUOSWOS UO 3oeje Ue aq |[IM a3y}
slead 4,018 uswom auo| ‘syiys Wbiu yiom oym sidoad Jnoge 1eypp "Buiyy e ass ,upinod pue ybiu 1se| 0€:Z1L
Je BWOoY paALLIE BYS *|1Iouno) 8y} 4o djqisuodsalll Alan pue eapi Azeio e si Bunybi| ybiu Jed sy syuiyl

$épawiioul ou
sjuspisal 8y} a1am Aym ing Jybiu Je 4o sybI| Buiuiny pulysg suosess sy} pueisiapun uey yiep AIoA si ealy

"awl} JnoA J1oj NoA yuey
"9WOY UMO
Aw ul Aseaun Buijes) sw aAes| sa0p }I pue uoienyis ayy Ag pajjuy} w, Aes jued | - Ajdal ayj Joj syuey} Auep

‘pawioyul Jou 8y sem AYAA ¢,01doad ps|gesip
3} |[B INOge JeYAA "SWIO} XE] [IDUNOD SU} || Y}IM punol Ja)a)| B Juas aAey pjnoys am sdeysad pawioyul jJou
sem ‘Bunybi ybiu-Lied o) suob anam aAs|aq },ue) "8 SIy ||e ul snojndipll 0s BulyjAue pleay JaAsu seHy

uojuBied enusAy 1es|yUoN

uojubied peoy e|81S

peoy alawung

anlq Asjpeolg

‘blo] peoy ooy

8s0]) 10] youag

pesuLIaAl] peoy Medpeolg

10 epiuor

10 epiuor

(Jo wopoq) 8s0|) yinowled

Kepp auoispoos)

Kenblo] 198115 2104

L10Z'LL €0

LLILLIOL

LLbee

LLbLbe

LLLLLL

LL/LL/I90

LELLL

LL'LLEO

LL/LLI2O

LL/LLI2O

LL/LL/LO

LL/0L/6L

Page 50



Page 51



Agenda ltem 7

Title:

ORBAY
COUNCLL iy

Vehicle Parking on Highway Grass Verges

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt: N/A

Wards All Wards
Affected:
To: Transport Working Party On: 2" August 2012

Key Decision: No

Change to No Change to No
Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: Tim Northway
Telephone: (20)7914
“B E.mail: Tim.northway@torbay.gov.uk

1.1

What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

Vehicles parking on grass verges throughout Torbay are becoming an
increasing issue, particularly in times of prolonged adverse weather as we are
experiencing at present.

This practice causes damage with rutting on verges and can result in tracking
mud off the verges onto carriageways or into properties. If the rutting becomes
too severe it constitutes a safety hazard which if left untreated could lead to third
party injury claims against Torbay Council.

Unless a vehicle is causing a physical obstruction, in which case the Police
could intervene, parking on verges is not illegal. There are recently introduced
powers available that would allow traffic regulation orders to be raised to restrict
this practice, but in many locations displaced vehicles could create other
difficulties, such as restricting access for emergency or service vehicles.
Accordingly we wish to improve the ambience and visual amenity of many
housing estates by reducing the prevalence of damaged verges but at the same
time not create significant parking issues elsewhere.

Page 52



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Recommendation(s) for decision

That Members approve the priorities listed in Appendix 1 and officers continue to
submit applications for potential funding where possible.

Key points and reasons for recommendations

Car parking demand on many local housing estates has increased. The
‘Highways’ office continually receives complaints of vehicles parking on footways
or grass verges and consequentially damaging these.

A traffic order to make parking on verges and footways is now an option, but in
many locations displaced vehicles would create access problems for larger
vehicles.

Funding for reducing this type of problem was withdrawn some years ago and
the problem is if anything now escalating.

The problem affects highway infrastructure meaning that reactive repairs to
verges or footways become necessary which is an ongoing demand on the
overall highway revenue budget.

Damaged verges quickly become unsightly and make maintaining these a
challenge for the Council’s contractors who are required to cut these on a
cyclical basis. Major damage constitutes a safety hazard to these contractors
and to local residents alike.

Unregulated, haphazard parking is often unsightly and untidy and can produce a
run down appearance for a neighbourhood.

There are some estate roads that have no alternative solution other than to
address off-street parking provision.

External funding opportunities for neighbourhood improvement schemes have
not been identified, although representatives of Parking Services and Safer
Communities have been contacted.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Group Services Manager - Streetscene & Place

Page 53



Supporting information

A1.

A11

A2,

A2.1

Introduction and history

Parking on verges and footways is an increasing practice and causes damage to
infrastructure and costs money to repair. Reports have been presented to
Members on this subject in past years, most recently on 20" July 2005 when an
Issues paper to the ‘Transportation Strategy Working Party’ did lead to some
funding allowing some of the higher priority candidate sites to be treated.

The funding that was made available over a two year period permitted schemes
to be put in at Willow Avenue and Dorchester Grove. Some partial schemes
were implemented as traffic action zone schemes in Halsteads Road, Grenville
Avenue and Raleigh Avenue.

There is an outstanding list of schemes remaining from the original list that are
awaiting funding and it is anticipated that other candidate schemes could be
identified elsewhere.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1The key risk to not addressing this problem is any third party claims from

A2.2

pedestrians walking on the verge areas. Although safety inspections are
undertaken, the intervention level for treating rut damage is presently 150mm
which is well in excess of that for footways.

Permitting vehicles to park on footways and verges could constitute a hazard for
pedestrians and be contrary to the Disability Discrimination Act 1995.

The ways to address both of these is the introduction of a traffic regulation

order; reduce the number of resident’s vehicles or to provide additional parking.
The first of these could produce significant risks elsewhere and the second is not
something that can be directly influenced at a local government level. Therefore
the third option is the only recommendation open.

Remaining risks

A2.2.11f the vehicles are relocated to a safe off-street location there are no remaining

A3.

A3.1

risks.
Other Options

Legally banning the parking of vehicles on verges and footways was considered
but was not an option for the listed streets.

External funding opportunities have been investigated but did not produce any
obvious opportunities. These have included the Resident and Visitor Services’,
Community Support Funding Officer, who routinely checks for any opportunities
for external grants. There are no grants at this time to bodies other than for
‘Social Investment Finance Intermediaries’. The definition of these will be
investigated further but it does not look like a Local Authority would qualify at this
time. Any grant from this type of source would probably require match funding.

Page 54



A4.

A4.1

AS.

A5.1

AG6.

AG.1

AT7.

A7 A

Funding applications from the Council’s capital budget or revenue budget could
be made but these were not successful in the past.

Summary of resource implications

The cost for each site varies but an outline estimate would be £50,000 per site.
Highway maintenance is under severe budgetary pressures both in Revenue
and Capital terms with a large backlog of surfacing schemes having been
identified. Therefore, taking a proportion of the present highway budgets and
investing this in off-street parking provision at this time of increasing
maintenance demands is not an option.

The damaged verges and footways are a continual resource on the Highway
Revenue Budget. If the off-street schemes were to be introduced the incidents
of damage would be reduced. Similarly the grass cutting contractor would
benefit and the safety of their operatives be enhanced.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

The local environment would be greatly improved by regulating the parking of
vehicles and removing unsightly damage to grassed areas. This should improve
pride in the neighbourhood and community spirit. It would also reduce the
number of neighbourly disputes that we frequently get drawn into as a result of
neighbours complaining about parking of multiple vehicles outside their
properties.

Consultation and Customer Focus

Consultation for the possible introduction of banning parking on verges and
footways was undertaken in 2007. This produced a 40% response with many
people commenting on the need for additional parking if such a ban was to be
implemented.

The results of this consultation on a bay wide ban on verge/footway parking
were relayed to Members and a decision to reduce the coverage of this ban to
target areas was agreed.

Are there any implications for other Business Units?
The reduction of verge/footway parking would be expected to benefit, Parking

Services, Safer Communities and Natural Environment as a result of the
anticipated benefits.

Appendices
Appendix 1
List of Candidate Sites

Documents available in members’ rooms

None.

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Page 55



Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 1

VERGES DAMAGED BY PARKING

Happaway Road, Torquay

o Verge damage, provide parking bays on large verge but this may not stop people High Priority
from driving across the remainder of verge to their property.

Mincent Hill

o Verge damage, provide parking bays on large verges. High Priority

St Margarets Avenue, Torquay

e Damage at junction with Forest Road. Could remove verges both sides of road to | High Priority
give 7.6m c/w.

Ryde Close, Torquay

e Plannings previously placed in verge after overriding. Widen road/construct High Priority
parking bays.

Falloway Close, Torquay

e Plannings placed in verge after overriding. Widen road/construct parking bays. High Priority

Severn Road, Torquay

e Main section, cars on verges, widen road even numbers side. High Priority

e Numbers 13-31, plannings in verge, narrow road requires widening. High Priority

Suncrest Close, Torquay

e Parking on verge, narrow road, take out verge and remove small trees. High Priority

Grenville Avenue, Torquay
e Some verge damage but generally narrow road, widening possible in key places.

Medium Priority

Princes Road East, Torguay
e Small number of drives, some verge damage, parking bays possible.

Medium Priority

Shiphay Avenue/Maridon Road, Torquay

e Some verge damage but properties have drives. Could create parking bays. Low Priority
Plym Close, Torquay
e Minor evidence of verge damage, could extend existing road widening. Low Priority

Page 56




Agenda Item 8

ORBAY
COUNCL. i emsy

Title: Coach Parking — Review of Cary Park area — consideration of
objections
Public Agenda Item: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards St Marychurch

Affected:

To: Transport Working Party On: 2" August 2012

Key Decision: No. How soon does the August
decision need to be 2012
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer

Telephone: 7665

“B E.mail: john.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 Torbay has a relatively successful and active coaching sector, however it is felt
that there is a lack of long stay and overnight coach parking within some areas,
as well as limited drop off and pick up facilities across the bay.

The review considered options for additional coach parking along with
improvements which can be implemented to improve the situation for coaches
and the residents in the areas surrounding coaching hotels.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision
21 It is recommended that members approve option 1 to:

e Implement as advertised the amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders as
detailed in Appendix 1 Plan No’s 1, 3 — 6.

e Implement as advertised the amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders as
detailed in Appendix 1 Plan No 2 Cary Avenue except for the coach parking
bay on the Southern side fronting the tennis courts (30m) and the car only
parking bay fronting the tennis courts (65m)

o Advertise no loading at any time restrictions to the Southern side fronting the

Page 57



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

tennis courts (95m) (Appendix 3 plan 1) and implement if no objections are
forthcoming. Any objections to be referred to a forthcoming meeting of the
Transport Working Party.

Consult with All Saints Church regarding their comments.

Key points and reasons for recommendations

The Devon and Torbay Local Transport Plan 2011-2026 sets out how transport
should be delivered over the next 15 years. It is the adopted Council policy
document on transport, guiding all transport development and encourages the
provision of additional dedicated coach loading bays in all three town centres to
meet the demand from coach operators.

The report presented to the Transport Working Party on 10" May 2012 was as a
result of reviewing a specific section of the Torbay Parking Policy 2006 (version
3 — TMA) which noted that coaches play a significant role in the provision of long
distance travel and commuter services and in the provision of transport for
specific groups such as educational parties, theatre visitors, tourists and people
with mobility difficulties.

Consultation with Council Ward Members and the coaching industry has being
undertaken, positive feedback received and members recommended that the
proposed schemes involving a change to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders
as detailed in Appendix 1 (plan no’s 1 - 6) be advertised and implemented
should no objections be forthcoming. Any objections would then be referred to a
subsequent meeting of the Transport Working Party for consideration.

The proposed restrictions were advertised for a period of 21 days from 7" June
2012 and the objections as shown in Appendix 2 have been received for
consideration by members.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 58



Supporting information

A1.

A1A1

A12

A1.3

Introduction and history

The Torbay Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA) notes that coaches play a
significant role in the provision of long distance travel and commuter services
and in the provision of transport for specific groups such as educational parties,
theatre visitors, tourists and people with mobility difficulties.

Torbay Council recognises these values and provides coach parks in Brixham,
Torquay and Paignton. In addition to these facilities, specific on-street drop off
points will be provided in the town centres and waterfront areas.

The Devon and Torbay Local Transport Plan 2011 — 2026 notes that Torbay
attracts many coaches to the area, mainly from holiday coach tours and foreign
student exchanges. Long term parking is available at various Council car parks
and in particular Torquay Coach Station. However there is increasing demand
for facilities in town centres to enable coaches to load and unload their
passengers, given many long stay parking facilities are located out of town.
Currently many coaches are illegally parking on bus stops, which in turn is
causing delays and disruption to local bus services.

In addition to these provisions it is recommended that good relationships are
established and maintained between the council and the coach and tourism
industries. This will encourage responsible behaviour by operators and drivers
as well as providing feedback on any arising coach parking problems.

The parking strategy provides a balance between the provision and use of on-
street and off-street car parking. Each of these parking provisions has its role to
play within the overall parking stock in supporting the various activities that take
place in Torbay.

The balance in the deployment of both on-street and off-street parking is
generally recognised as an effective tool in the management of traffic in and
around town centres.

There is sufficient evidence to uphold the view that there is an adequate supply
of parking provided for residents, shoppers and visitors to the bay area.
However, it is the mix in the available parking stock that needs to be regularly
assessed so as to ensure that the most effective and efficient use is being made
of these facilities.

In meeting this aim the Council is required to periodically review the operation of
its parking stock and as such has recently reviewed on-street parking within both
Paignton and Torquay town centres, with Brixham to follow.

The provision of adequate parking for coaches for both set-down and pick-up,
together with overnight layover is a vital element of the parking strategy.
However, it is important to recognise that this parking provision must meet a
number of basic requirements:

e The facilities should be located away from residential areas to minimise
disruption, particularly during vehicle parking and start up activities.

Page 59



A1.4

A1.5

A1.6

e Layover areas must be secure and provide adequate facilities for vehicle
servicing

e Coach pick-up areas must be easily accessible to the main attractions in
Torbay.

e Pick-up and set-down areas must be large enough for the vehicles that
will use them and must provide sufficient capacity to meet demand and to
minimise disruption to other traffic.

¢ Where practical, loading areas for coaches should be off-carriageway.

The review of coach parking within the bay area is included in the Devon and
Torbay Local Transport Plan 2011-2026 and members were requested to
provide comments in respect of this review. Feedback has been received from
various Ward Members and representatives of the coach industry.

ReLJorts have subsequently been presented to the Transport Working Party on
16" February 2012 (Coach Parking Review), 29" March 2012 (Coach Parking
Review — Shedden Hill Car Park Update) and 10" May 2012 (Cary Park area).

This report deals with the correspondence received (both in favour and
objection) following the advertising of the amendments to the Traffic Regulation
Orders in the Cary Park area of Torquay, which were approved by members on
the 10™ May 2012 in an effort to get more coaches parked off-road and others
parked safely.

It was recommended that the parking in the Aveland Road, Cary Avenue,
Palermo Road, St Albans Road, St Anne’s Road and St Georges Crescent, is
regulated by the implementation of parking bays, coach bays and double yellow
lines.

It was proposed that the following Traffic Regulation Orders were advertised:
Aveland Road (Appendix 1 plan 1)

¢ Implement 5 no. cars only parking bays (102m)

¢ Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of St Georges
Crescent (30m)

¢ Implement No waiting at any time restrictions (56m)

Cary Avenue (Appendix 1 plan 2)

¢ Implement coach parking bay on the Southern side fronting the tennis courts
(30m)

¢ Implement no loading at any time restrictions to the Northern and Southern
sides in the vicinity of the entrance to the play area (20m)

e Implement 3 no. car only parking bays (200m)
Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of Aveland Road
(116m)

¢ Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of Palermo Road
(20m)

Palermo Road (Appendix 1 plan 3)

¢ Implement No waiting at any time restrictions on the Eastern side from the

Page 60



A1.7

junction with Cary Avenue to approximately 5m West of the footway from
York Crescent. (100m)

St Albans Road (Appendix 1 plan 4)

e Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of Palermo Road
(48m)

¢ Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of St Annes
Road (50m)

¢ Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of Cary Avenue
(50m)

e Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of St Georges
Crescent (16m)

¢ Implement 2 no. cars only parking bays (48m)

St Georges Crescent (Appendix 1 plan 5)

e Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of St Georges
Road (10m)

e Implement No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of Meyrick Road
(10m)

¢ Implement no waiting at any time restrictions on the South side of St Georges
Crescent between Meyrick Road and St Georges Road (90m)

e Implement 16 no. cars only parking bays between Aveland Road and Cary
Avenue (total 290m)

St Annes Road (Appendix 1 plan 6)

Re-advertise the existing coach stand (56.5m), currently signed ‘Coaches Only
Mon - Sat 6pm — 8am’ and change to coach parking only, 7 days a week, 24
hours a day.

The proposed restrictions were advertised for a period of 21 days from 7" June
2012 and the objections detailed below and as attached in Appendix 2 have
been received for consideration by members.

General feedback has been received from the Community Partnership who are
concerned with the loss of parking in the area.

Aveland Road (Appendix 1 plan 1)

e Five letters of comment / objection were received, mainly regarding the
extension of the parking bays at the Southern end of Aveland Road.

Cary Avenue (Appendix 1 plan 2)
e The local ward members have commented on the presence of coaches in
this area and wish to see the coach bay and parking bays on the South

side of Cary Avenue (fronting the tennis courts) replaced with a loading
ban.

Page 61



Palermo Road (Appendix 1 plan 3)
¢ No objections received.
St Albans Road (Appendix 1 plan 4)

¢ No objections received, however All Saints Church request that
restrictions are implemented in front of the church to prevent the overspill
of commercial vehicles into Cary Avenue.

St Georges Crescent (Appendix 1 plan 5)

e Four letters of objection were received (attached as Appendix 2)
regarding the implementation of double yellow lines in Meyrick Road and
St Georges Crescent.

St Annes Road (Appendix 1 plan 6)

¢ No objections received

Recommendation(s) for decision
Aveland Road (Appendix 1 plan 1)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Cary Avenue (Appendix 1 plan 2)

e Do not implement coach parking bay on the Southern side fronting the tennis
courts (30m)

¢ Do not Implement as advertised 1 no. car only parking bay fronting the tennis
courts (65m)

e Advertise no loading at any time restrictions to the Southern side fronting the
tennis courts (95m) (Appendix 3 plan 1) and implement if no objections are
forthcoming. Any objections to be referred to a forthcoming meeting of the
Transport Working Party.

e Implement as advertised no loading at any time restrictions to the Northern
and Southern sides in the vicinity of the entrance to the play area (20m)

¢ Implement as advertised 2 no. car only parking bays (140m)

e Implement as advertised No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of
Aveland Road (116m)

¢ Implement as advertised No waiting at any time restrictions at the junction of
Palermo Road (20m)

Palermo Road (Appendix 1 plan 3)
¢ Implement as advertised.
St Albans Road (Appendix 1 plan 4)

e Implement as advertised.

Page 62



A2.

A21

St Georges Crescent (Appendix 1 plan 5)
e Implement as advertised.

St Annes Road (Appendix 1 plan 6)
¢ Implement as advertised.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1Whilst consultation has been undertaken with major stakeholders, it is possible

that when the alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are
advertised (both on site and in the local media), these will attract objections from
the members of the public. Any such objections will then have to be referred
back to a future meeting of the Transport Working Party for consideration.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1By making the best use of the available road and car park space we will be able

A3.

to reduce congestion, formalise parking and therefore reduce the number of
wasted journeys made by coach drivers as they search for on-street parking
spaces. If these changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are not
approved due to objections, congestion will continue and wasted journeys may
increase with the resultant rise in both traffic movements and vehicle emissions.

Other Options

Option 1

It is recommended that members approve the following:

Implement as advertised the amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders as
detailed in Appendix 1 Plan No’s 1, 3 — 6.

Implement as advertised the amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders as
detailed in Appendix 1 Plan No 2 Cary Avenue except for the coach parking
bay on the Southern side fronting the tennis courts (30m) and the car only
parking bay fronting the tennis courts (65m)

Advertise no loading at any time restrictions to the Southern side fronting the
tennis courts (95m) (Appendix 3 plan 1) and implement if no objections are
forthcoming. Any objections to be referred to a forthcoming meeting of the
Transport Working Party.

Consult with All Saints Church regarding their comments.

Option 2

Do nothing.

Option 3

Members may choose to implement a selection of the proposals listed.

Page 63



A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 Advertising of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by staff
from within the Residents and Visitor Services Business Unit using existing
resources. Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be
carried out by the Street Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the waiting
restrictions will be provided by staff from within the Residents & Visitor Services
Business Unit. Implementation of the proposed coach parking areas will be
carried out by the Street Scene & Place Group.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 None

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 Consultation with Council Ward Members and the coach trade, has being
undertaken and positive feedback received. The proposed parking restrictions
were advertised, both on site and in the local media, during the period 7" — 28"
June 2012 and letters of objection as shown in Appendix 2 have been received.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 None.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Plan No’s 1 — 5 proposed amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders.

Appendix 2 Copies of the letters of objection.

Appendix 3 Plan No 1

Documents available in members’ rooms

None.

Background Papers:

The following documents / files were used to compile this report:

Devon and Torbay Local Transport Plan 2011 - 2026

Torbay Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA).
Coaches and parking in and around Torbay, Councillor Ray Hill - November 2011

Page 64



| L_eénda ltem 8
\PPeng¥eddix 1 - Plan 1

_The Anchorage -
: ...,'_'.:;HOteI

Upper - [
Horsley ‘

‘.

Parking bays (cars only)

-
|

No waiting at any time V
|

/

/. __/ /

r— — — T . -

|| 1:500 scale Aveland Road proposed ORBAY ‘
parking restricitons - Torquay NG, g sr |

Urnauthorlsed repraduction Intringes crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or

N | R |

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the conuolhrmacmmm i
nge! y Councli LAO79782 '




gggbi!ﬁBﬁ%Sv!gnﬁ%g%gg
EEGEGQ&tiE!:B%-S&??EEE&BEO!:E%

oNnco- Aenbio] - suonou}sel
AVHIO Buppred pesodoid - anusay Atep [0S 0004:}

[lé > V7 A A
(pejeqe| ssimIsylo ssajun
Aluo sred)sfeq Buppred pesodoiy

A gy

(ybus) wog) )

/

swy Aue 1e Buipeo| ou pesodosry —H—u— [

aul Aue e Bunrem ou pesodoly




gggb.ﬁggﬁtisigvﬁgggﬁég 4

——— WAdog uma:d (9] "OSINH 10 J91I0UCD S §0 UOIEETLLIOD oyl Ui Bujddieus AAAINS GOUTLRIC S al) PRoNPoIdow
> 1N Aenbio] - suogoLysal
AV mmo. _ / Bupired pesodoud - peoy ouwusiey 3|eJS 0001L:)

[




. WA /[ 7T Appondixt -plana

o Glen Devon

. ComplonHouse -

Lo Exiéting bus sfbp

No waiting at any time

Parking bays (cars only) |

| .

[ 1:500 scale St Albans Road proposed ]
] parking restricitons - Torquay

| maumorasd apaducion inges v oyt oy oo ossotol o oL s e e




P60V Ypunog Aequo ] “sBuipasoosd JJAI2 10 uonnsesoad o) peat Aew pue 1uBUAdeD UM Gugpu) uoponposdas pespoInEun
ﬂggnu-gtésgt%gﬁ;gggpdaggg

Renbio] - suonoLsal
Bupyied pesodoud - Jusoses)) sebioex) 19 91e0s 0001L:L

. T 1 TP 74 \/xdﬂ\ix
| (Ajuo sieo) skeq Bupyed pesodord —

',

|
+

i

PN

N
_—
fenns |

. Appendix 1 - Plan 5

awi Aue je Buirem ou pasodoig




géggkggagsuﬂsggggggg IJ_

© o Wbkdog umox (9) "OSINH §0 J910NUOD 47 30 UOIESIYG ot yym Buiddew Aaaig eouRLDIQ B wOK paanposdoy |

c s

8 T reyNao Aenbio] - sabueyo uonouysal

o AVHIO Buppred pesodoid - peoy seuuy 15 91eds 00G:1
- VA = [ E— N TH

& / sAeq Bupyred Buisixg

&

<

awn Aue e Bupiem ou Bunsixg

N /T eA

Aep e sinoy 1z ‘yeem e shep 2 Ajuo |}
;. S8Yde0Q, 8Yew pue weg-wdg jeg |
| -uopy Ajuo seyoeo)), Bupsixe abueyn




Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2

F.A.O. Andy Hooper

Highways Management

4™ Floor, Roebuck House

Torquay, TQ2 5TF 20" June 2012

Dear Sir,

Re. Proposed Waiting Restrictions, Cary Park Area, Torquay.

I wish to object to the above proposed restriction in this conservation area.

T understand that concern has been raised regarding the parking of coaches and other
large vehicles on Cary Avenue in the vicinity of the childrens’ play park. However,
the proposal to blanket the area with the advertised restrictions will only create
further parking problems in the adjoining roads.

As a resident who is able to see this area on a daily basis, I do not consider that there
is a parking problem to warrant such extreme measures. (It does get congested on
football match days, but this is very temporary).

I would suggest that the issue of road safety in Cary Avenue could be simply solved
by:-

a) Closing the access onto Cary Avenue into the play park. There is an existing
access into the park at either end, from Palermo Road and from St. Albans
Road

b) Introduce the double yellow lines in Palermo Road as advertised in Schedule
2 of the proposed order.

c) Introduce No Waiting At Any Time in St Albans Road on both sides from its
junction with Cary Avenue to a point 13 metres north of its junction with St.
Annes Road. It is noted that the parking of vehicles on this section of road
does cause problems for buses etc.

By closing the access that is causing concern, the existing unrestricted parking for
cars alongside the play park could remain, as most parents seem to arrive in cars and
then there would be no road to cross, just a short footway walk to either access. The
proposed main area for car parking is on the opposite side of the road to the play
park! Ifit is felt that a coach bay is necessary this could be sited adjacent to the
tennis court (i.e. south side of the road as shown on plan).

The suggestion of cars only parking in St. Georges Crescent and the bottom of
Aveland Road, together with all the other proposed restrictions would encourage all

Page 71




the large vehicles, which currently park in Cary Avenue, to park at the top of Aveland
Road creating problems for residents access and vehicles turning in from Warbro
Road. In addition it should be noted that there is a Residential Home and a Hotel plus
a Chiropractic Clinic all requiring ease of access, particularly for Emergency
Vehicles to the Residential Home. The introduction of these restrictions will create
problems where none, at present, exist.

I trust that my objection will be given full consideration and that these excessive un-
necessary restrictions in this Conservation Area will be refused.

Yours faithfully,

+

Page 72




INCOMING EMAIL

o R D
To: Highways <EX:/O=TORBAY COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES

SERVER/CN=ENVIRONMENT/CN=HIGHWAYS/CN=HIGHWAYS.>
Date: 11/06/2012 14:04:11
Subject: FAO Andy Hooper

Dear Mr Hooper,

Having seen the plans for Aveland Road I am extremely concerned that NO
restrictions to coaches have been proposed to our road from our property, as you leave
our driveway up the road towards Warbro Road.

I feel that if coaches were permitted to park outside our gates, in either direction, it
would dramatically impairre our view of the road and passing vehicles and make it
extremely dangerous and difficult for both us and our elderly tenants, who may have
impaired vision to access our property, and a serious accident would be a matter of
time,

Additional to this, if coaches were allowed to park outside the junction to St. Georges
Crescent it would push any passing vehicles onto the opposite side of the road,
making this extremely dangerous.

I would therefore, strongly recommend that you reconsider your plans for the
proposed waiting and loading times, as this would greatly affect both us and our next
door neighbours (being a residential home with old age pensioners), which I am sure
you are fully aware of.

I hope that you can adjust your plans to accommodate us and look forward to your
reply, at your earliest convenience.

Yours faithﬁllli

Page 73




\‘)/*K {\)J\/\J\Q/ \'7, -

Deorv Wy QV\w\w\/
_fm@/«/‘k W \\u,wlr J@L@

QQJ\'\/\S—QM)/L\%\M/\, Un M Q/l/ ﬁr

\/eL (L
\%(m\ t/) \&M o \J\i o ﬁfm,
P}
e s H .
cw\ o /u&/\fiz Q(va u}( \A&Af
. fw\/\,v\,x W (M“ {\N\, COMAIM %\ﬂ\/
Vo &u) ;

g N 0w

Page 74




18 Juy 201

Friday, 15 June 2012

Dear Mr Hooper

Ref: Plans for parking around Aveland Road / Cary Avenue

| wish to ralse my concerns about the limited parking there will be in the above roads, after the
proposed changes.

Whilst | agree with these, | am worried that some of these vehicles will now park at the top of
Aveland Road, where we have already had trouble with large vans parking on both sides of the road,
making it then difficult for other vehicles to pass them.

Therefore | am asking if it is possible to have parking bays for cars outside our houses as already
agreed for in St. Georges Crescent.

Also double yellow lines need to be painted at the top of Aveland Road junction with Warbro Road.

Thank you for your assistance,

Yours sincerely,

Page 75




Andy Hooper 20 JUN ¢
Residents and Visitor Services G Juw i
Righways Management

4" Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF

21 June 2012

Dear Mr Hooper

I am writing regavding ths proposed parking véshrictions in Babbacombe,

Aveland Road

The proposed changes to parking in Aveland Road at the north end would increase the already congested
parking at the south end of Aveland Road, and its junction with Warbro Road.

Vehicles exiting from my hotel car park and from neighbouriny properties are unable to have a clear view

of traffic approaching from the south end and from the north end of Aveland Road as coaches and commercial
vans completely blook the view.

photographs enolosed

Could your proposed *Schedule 10 Motor Car Parking Only’ be extended for the South end of Aveland Road
with parking bays on both east & west sides of the road.

There are always problems with coaches from neighbowring hotels and Westlands School, turning in and out

of Aveland Road from Warbro Road as cars and vans park too close to the Jjunction.

This means that large vehioles have to reverse back into Warbro Road and then into Cary Park Road when the
width is restricted by parked vehicles.

Double yellow lines on the east & west sides of Aveland Road at its junction with Warbro Rond would ease the
flow of traffic and alleviate congestion especially on match days at TUFC when Aveland Road becomes

completely blocked.

Cary Avenue

When considering changes to parking on Cary Avenue, if restrictions are put o the children’s play park side of
the road it would imean parents and children visiting the park by car would have to cross a busy road.

The junction of St Albans Road and St Georges Créscent with Cary Avenue is niost hazardous and any parking
of large coaches and buses along Cary Avenue will severely restrict the view of crossing traffic at this junction.

Yours sincercl

Page 76




FriTiiiad

Page 77




Page 78



Residents and Visitors Services
Highways Management

Torbay Council

4" Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road

TORQUAY

TQ2 5TF

25 June 2012

Dear Sir/fMadam

| believe there are proposals to put yellow lines in Meyrick Road and St George's Crescent. |
regularly park in this area to visit our friends in Meyrick Road, particularly (Il who is
disabled.

There has never been a problem with parking to my knowledge and | fail to see the purpose
of the yeilow lines.

if your proposals go ahead I will find it difficult to visit il and it seems that you are
proposing to create a problem that does not exist.

Yours faithfully

Page 79




Deo- D
3 am

‘ _&T/SOHQ

Qoo ook & tover Babbasowdien ‘
e jolleny Dimen. ‘S‘?"’wy’.:%" be

L ey e
Al

Page 80




25 . & (5

H’/F/Mm ipd pbe - ”AAW
Ly o Hses /nu,,wﬁ ’Z%,j,, o Wb@7 L
O Lz—;»@m aém,% . an VMWC{?@?@M(&”;@
mwmlwﬁw 7mxzsczeﬁ&afc-i
Ly e D T
A Wé,/'-ffz/,\,{ A neeol frs/c Mﬁﬂﬂ
zﬁwé\fwéff e SV e
ﬁm il A s T paos Bl T

~

Wl * EM e

L F”"?“cmea(' Ae/ﬁé\,oyf:«sm MM,/ gﬁfz‘“@ %
m Wpeo,o‘& I MW e &a,wﬂmé
CMMZ»'J&E MGM lo-e W‘—f/) % ﬁw«e{

veneof Mp&.@% /0&7 Ateg TES, i Ju,.«.e,é% 74»/.7
'zét )QM«R{ e¢ ﬁ"‘fy{ l/"\fﬂ—% = :ZZ Z;r//é - ,c_/o %

bl

Page 81




Residents & Visitors Services 25 June 2012
Highways Management

Torbay Council

4™ Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road

TORQUAY

TQ2 5TF

Dear Sir

I am writing in objection to the proposals to paint yellow lines in the Meyrick Road/St George’s
Crescent area of Babbacombe.

My objections are as follows:

1. This is a residential area with no problems regarding parking except on Saturday afternoons when
Torquay United are playing. If the yellow lines are to prevent this problem it seems to be a
massive over-reaction.

2. lam disabled and in a wheelchair and rely on friends and family to visit me. They would not be
able to do so if your proposals go through.

3. Meyrick Road specifically is a cul-de-sac, never has parking problems and there is no need to
change the parking arrangements. I feel that yellow lines will create a problem with people
rushing to find any parking space available.

Yours faithfully

PS. HU un3en and s Wouldd  hhouwe problemy
visuwng me Y thay et post neac.

Page 82




26™ June 2012

Dear Sir,

As a resident of Meyrick Road, I find it hard to understand why your
department are imposing parking restrictions in the Cary Park area and am
therefore tendering my objections.

Having lived here for almost 20 years, I do not find that parking is a problem in
Meyrick Road, St Georges Crescent or St Georges Road and therefore cannot
see why it is necessary to introduce restrictions, Even at times when there are
visitors attending Plainmoor for football matches, there are seldom any
problems,

I feel that Torbay Council should be promoting the advantages of the area in
which we live, not creating difficulties for families who wish to visit. I also
believe that the Council should be doing all it can to support local businesses and
by making it difficult to park, potential customers will choose to go elsewhere.
Similarly with the playground facilities: these are designed for use by young
families and it is positive to see them so widely used. This may not be the case
if people cannot bring their cars nearby.

On a personal note, my family are at home a lot due to my husband's serious
disability. We rely on the company and support of family and friends and would
feel very isolated if it was not easy for them to park their cars nearby when
they visit us.

Page 83



27/6/12
Re: Public notice Cary Avenue: Schedule 10 Amendment No 2.2012
In respect of the above notice we would like to make the following comments:

The proposed changes extend only to St Albans Road. We are concerned that this wlil shift
the commercial parking into St Albans road and in front of All Saints church in Cary Avenue.
At present parking of commercial vehicles (vans) can be quite problematic particularly for
funerals and weddings. It Is sometimes embarrassing to see scrap/stock car pickup truck in
front of the church when a funeral is scheduled.

There is also a problem with present parking arrangements that cause limited visibility to
oncoming traffic in the shailow bend at the front of the church. We are worried that the
proposed changes will also make that problem considerably worse.

We therefore would request that the parking order is extended to include the street in front
of the cHurch, a road that in addition includes residential care homes.

"

Page 84




From: QIR A D

Sent: 17 July 2012 15:

To:
Cc:
Subject: Cary Park - Yellow Lines

Dear Councillors and Community Partnership SG Members,

I have been in discussion with the Babbacombe Bay BID Working Group and expect to be setting out a
letter of objection on their behalf to the Introduction of yeliow lines anywhere in Cary Park. The
BMTraders Executive meets on Thursday and I would be very surprised If they did not do the same.

Counclliors please register this as my personal objection to the proposals.

As I understand It there have been no serlous colllsions or accidents as a result of people parking In the area
- indeed Councillors will remember that, when we asked for better protection for pedestrians in Babbacombe
Road by the shops, Officers from the Highways Dept stated that parked vehicles tend to slow down traffic
thus reducing the risk of accidents.

The Issue that recelves most complaints I belleve is the parking of buses and coaches In Cary Park - surely
this is a simple matter to deal with by opening dlaiogue with the coaching hotels, coach companles and
drivers? Perhaps a compromise over access and charges In the Model Village car park couid be the solution -
as It is that car park Is usually empty overnight and with lots of spaces on most days. and could
accommodate those few coaches that currently use Cary Park.

Clearly and quite rightly In my view there have been strong objections to yellow lines from businesses that
rely on people coming and parking there (Torquay United FC being just one). The business community will
see the Introduction of more parking restrictions as further undermining our efforts to Improve trade and the
economy In the area. Not least because it comes hard on the heels of the recent appeal to the Mayor from
Chambers/TTCC/ERTC/Business Forum to review such matters urgently It Is clear that the two matters are
linked and should be included In that review.

There Is no sign of this matter In CP minutes but can I ask whether the proposals have yet been brought to
the Community Partnershlp and If not may I suggest that It would be appropriate for the CP to Insist the
matter is delayed until they have consulted with the wider community?

Page 85




Appendix 3 - Plan 1

o

282620V N2uno) Aequoy ‘sbuipsasosd JjAa1o Jo uojinaasosd o) pesj Aews pue 1ubuAdod umosd sebulyuy uopanposdas paspouyineun

Aluo sied)sheq Bunred pasodoid

/ od/

S _ A awi} Aue je Buipeo| ou pasodold

awi} Aue je Buniem ou pasodoid

ufiey

e "1y6uAdod umosD (9) "OSHH Jo Jaj 0 ay; Jo uojssjuued ay) yym Buiddew Aeaing adueupso ay) woy pasnposday
e
- %ﬁ%@%@o Aenbio| - suonouisel
Bunyied pasodold - anuaay Ae) a1eds 0001}:1
e . 4 L SIS/ 2 TS ~ M
__ weakeo (pajoqge| @sIMIaylo ssajun




Agenda Item 9

ORBAY
COUNCLL iy

Title: Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone — Consideration of Objections to
Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt: N/A

Wards Cockington with Chelston

Affected: Shiphay with the Willows

To: Transport Working Party On: 2" August 2012

Key Decision: No. How soon does the August
decision need to be 2012
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer

Telephone: 7665

“B E.mail: john.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 ltis a requirement of the Council’s Parking Policy that any amendment to parking
restrictions carried out within the bay area undergoes a review within a timeframe of
six months to one year of implementation. The purpose of this report is for
members to consider the objections received to the changes to the Traffic
Regulation Orders (TRO) made as a result of the review of the Shiphay Controlled
Parking Zone.

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

21 ltisrecommended that members approve the proposals outlined under option 1 in
this Issues Paper for implementation as part of the review into the Shiphay
Controlled Parking Zone during the current financial year.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 In April 2005 the Transportation Strategy Working Party identified seven possible
areas for the introduction of controlled parking zones, of which the Shiphay zone
was the final area to be reviewed. Subsequently issues papers were presented to
the Transportation Working Party on 2nd February 2009 (outlining the results of the

Page 87



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Stage 2 consultation for the Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone) and 6™ November
2009 (outlining any objections received following the advertising of the proposed
Traffic Regulation Orders).

Members recommended that the report be lout before the cabinet and therefore a
report was prepared and presented on the 8 " December 2009. Following which the
Mayor, as decision taker, made the decision to implement the Shiphay Controlled
Parking Zone with effect from 1% September 2010, with the zone being enforced
from the 20" October 2010.

It is a requirement of the Council’s Parking Policy that any amendment to parking
restrictions carried out within the bay area undergoes a review within a timeframe of
six months to one year of implementation. The purpose of this report is for
members to consider the comments / objections received following the
advertisement of the proposed changes made to the Traffic Regulation Orders
(TRO) as a result of the review of the Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone. .

Consultation with the residents of the area, stakeholders and Council Ward
Members was undertaken, positive feedback received and the proposed changes
were advertised both on site and in the local media (Herald Express) during the
period 28" June — 19" July 2012.

Appendix 1 shows the boundaries of the proposed extended traffic action zone,
Appendix 2 (plans 1 — 11) contains plans of the advertised restriction changes,
Appendix 3 contains copies of the correspondence received via letter and email
and Appendix 4 (plan 1) details the proposed schemes.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Group Service Manager — Street Scene and Place

Page 88



Supporting information

A1.

A11

A1.2

Introduction and history

In April 2005 the Transportation Strategy Working Party identified seven possible
areas for the introduction of controlled parking zones, of which the Shiphay zone
was the final area to be reviewed. Subsequently issues papers were presented to
the Transportation Working Party on 2nd February 2009 (outlining the results of the
Stage 2 consultation for the Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone) and 6™ November
2009 (outlining any objections received following the advertising of the proposed
Traffic Regulation Orders).

Members recommended that the report be PUt before the cabinet and therefore a
report was prepared and presented on the 8 " December 2009. Following which the
Mayor, as decision taker, made the decision to implement the Shiphay Controlled
Parking Zone with effect from 15! September 2010, with the zone being enforced
from the 20" October 2010.

A plan showing the boundaries of the proposed revised CPZ are attached as
Appendix 1.

It is a requirement of the Council’'s Parking Policy that any amendment to parking
restrictions carried out within the bay area undergoes a review within a timeframe of
six months to one year of implementation. The purpose of this report is for
members to consider the comments / objections received following the
advertisement of the proposed changes made to the Traffic Regulation Orders
(TRO) as a result of the review of the Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone. .

Consultation with the residents of the area, stakeholders and Council Ward
Members was undertaken during October 2011, with an advert and article in the
local media and notices placed on site, as well as the opportunity to register
comments via the council web site. Positive feedback was received and a decision
to advertise the proposed changes was made by the Transport Working Party on
16" February 2012. The proposed changes were advertised both on site and in the
local media (Herald Express) during the period 28" June — 19" July 2012.

The following actions were advertised:
Banbury Park (Appendix 2 Plan No.1)
e There is a small gap in the existing Traffic Regulation Order, which will be
advertised as currently signed i.e. ‘Permit Holder Bay Mon — Fri 10am-11am’
e Remove a single car ‘Permit Holder’ bay in the narrow section of Banbury
Park to improve access / egress to the driveway of house no. 36.

Berkeley Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.2)

¢ Implement double yellow lines and resident parking bays Mon — Fri 10am —
11am.

Berkeley Rise (Appendix 2 Plan No.2)

¢ Implement double yellow lines and resident parking bays Mon — Fri 10am —
11am.

Page 89



Cadewell Lane / Cadewell Park Road junction (Appendix 2 Plan No.3)

e Remove 11m of ‘Limited waiting 2 hours no return in 3 hours Resident
Permit Holders Exempt Mon — Fri 8am — 6pm’ and implement double yellow
lines, to improve the movement of vehicles turning right out of Cadewell Park
Road.

Collaton Road / Exe Hill (Appendix 2 Plan No.4)

e Parking restrictions will be implemented to allow the free passage of traffic
and to reduce both congestion on Collaton Road and the conflict between
vehicles turning into Exe Hill, especially during the morning commuter period
and school times.

¢ Change the restrictions in the existing parking bays fronting property no’s 3 —
9 Shiphay Lane from ‘Limited Waiting 1 hour return prohibited within 2 hours’
to ‘Limited Waiting 1 hour return prohibited within 2 hours, Mon-Fri 8am-
6pm’.

Crosspark Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.5)

¢ Implement the minimum parking restrictions required to allow the free
passage of traffic (especially buses), create passing places, reduce
congestion and maintain access to properties.

Grosvenor Close (Appendix 2 Plan No.6)

¢ Implement double yellow lines and resident parking bays Mon — Fri 10am —
11am.

Grosvenor Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.6)

e The double yellow lines are to be extended further in to the junction with
Higher Cadewell Lane, to prevent vehicles parking on the apex of the corner
and therefore improve the visibility for drivers exiting Grosvenor Avenue.

e Thereis agap in the existing Traffic Regulation Order (outside house no’s 2
— 64), which will be advertised as currently signed i.e. ‘Permit Holder Bay
Mon — Fri 10am-11am’.

Higher Cadewell Lane (Appendix 2 Plan No.7)

¢ Implement the parking restrictions required to allow the free passage of
traffic (especially buses), create passing places, reduce congestion and
maintain access to properties. Implement resident parking bays Mon — Fri
10am — 11am.

Lloyd Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.8)

¢ Remove the Permit holder only bay outside house no’s 2 — 4 Lloyd Avenue
and replace with double yellow lines, to reduce the risk of ‘uphill and
‘downhill’ traffic coming into conflict.

Page 90



Queensway (Appendix 2 Plan No.9)

e Parking restrictions will be implemented to allow the free passage of traffic
and to reduce both congestion and the conflict between vehicles turning into
Queensway and those travelling downhill.

Rougemont Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.6)

o There is a gap in the existing Traffic Regulation Order (outside house no’s
49 — 51), which will be advertised as currently signed i.e. ‘Permit Holder Bay
Mon — Fri 10am-11am’.

o There is a gap in the existing Traffic Regulation Order (outside house no’s
21 -31), which will be advertised as currently signed i.e. ‘Permit Holder Bay
Mon — Fri 10am-11am’.

Shiphay Lane (Appendix 2 Plan No.10 & 11)

e Change the existing restrictions in the parking bay fronting house no’s 39 —
45 Shiphay Lane from ‘limited waiting 2 hours no return in 3 hours, resident
permit holders exempt Monday — Friday’ to ‘limited waiting 3 hours no return
in 4 hours, resident permit holders exempt Monday — Friday’. As per
appendix 3 plan no.11.

e Change the existing restrictions in the parking bay fronting house no’s 112 —
114 and opposite house no’s 111 - 115 Shiphay Lane from ‘limited waiting 1
hour no return in 2 hours’, to ‘limited waiting 2 hours no return in 3 hours,
Monday to Friday 8am — 6pm.” As per appendix 3 plan no.12.

Wallace Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.5)

¢ Implement the minimum parking restrictions required to allow the free
passage of traffic, create passing places and maintain access to properties.

A1.3 Comments/objections received as a result of advertising the proposed changes to
the  Traffic Regulation Orders (attached as Appendix 3) can be summarised as follows:

General

¢ One letter was received regarding the operation of the proposed extension
to the CPZ.

e One letter was received objecting to the extension of the CPZ on a
procedural point.

¢ A 14 signature petition was received from the residents of Centenary and
Plantation Way’s with regard to the displaced parking of vehicles which is
now causing a hazard to residents / other road users and requesting the
implementation of parking restrictions.

Berkeley Avenue

¢ One letter was received objecting to the extension of the CPZ into Berkeley
Avenue.

Page 91



o Four letters were received requesting that the proposals for Berkeley
Avenue were reworked in accordance with the wishes of the residents.

Collaton Road / Exe Hill

¢ One letter was received objecting to the changes to the parking restrictions
in Collaton Road and asking for these bays to include resident permit
parking.

¢ One letter was received asking for the bays outside the flats to be resident
permit parking and for the verges to be removed to create parking bays.

¢ One letter was received requesting the verges to be removed to create
parking bays.

Higher Cadewell Lane

e One letter was received objecting to the extension of the CPZ and
recommending the council and hospital work together to create a multi-
storey car park for the staff and visitors.

¢ Two letters were received asking for the parking bay fronting property no. 19
to be cut back and replaced with double yellow lines.

Queensway

e One letter was received from a local company objecting to the

implementation of traffic restrictions due to their staff parking in this area.
Rougemont Avenue

¢ One letter was received signed by the residents of five properties asking that
cul-de-sac area affecting property numbers 21, 23, 25, 27, 29 and 31 be
removed from the CPZ and this area of Rougemont Avenue be renamed
Rougemont Pathway.

The following actions are recommended:
Banbury Park (Appendix 2 Plan No.1)

e Implement as advertised.

Berkeley Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.2)

o Advertise the revised restrictions as per the wishes of the residents
(Appendix 4 Plan No.1) and implement should no objections be forthcoming,
any objections will be referred to a future meeting of the Transport Working
Party.

Berkeley Rise (Appendix 2 Plan No.2)

¢ Implement as advertised.

Cadewell Lane / Cadwell Park Road junction (Appendix 2 Plan No.3)

Page 92



¢ Implement as advertised.
Collaton Road / Exe Hill (Appendix 2 Plan No.4)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Crosspark Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.5)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Grosvenor Close (Appendix 2 Plan No.6)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Grosvenor Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.2)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Higher Cadewell Lane (Appendix 2 Plan No.7)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Lloyd Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.8)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Queensway (Appendix 2 Plan No.9)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Rougemont Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.6)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Shiphay Lane (Appendix 2 Plan No.10 & 11)
¢ Implement as advertised.
Wallace Avenue (Appendix 2 Plan No.5)

¢ Implement as advertised.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1Whilst consultation has been undertaken with major stakeholders, it is possible
that when the alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are
advertised (both on site and in the local media), these will attract objections from
the members of the public. Any such objections will then have to be referred
back to a future meeting of the Transport Working Party for consideration.

Page 93



A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1By making the best use of the available road space we will be able to reduce

A3.

A3.1

A4.

A4.1

AS.

A5.1

AG6.

AG.1

AT7.

congestion, formalise parking and therefore reduce the number of wasted
journeys made by drivers as they search for on-street parking spaces. If these
changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are not approved due to
objections, congestion will continue and wasted journeys may increase with the
resultant rise in both traffic movements and vehicle emissions.

Other Options

Option 1

. Implement as advertised the amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders
as detailed in Appendix 2 Plan No’s 1, 2 (except Berkeley Avenue), 3 -

. X(Ii.vertise the revised restrictions for Berkeley Avenue as detailed in

Appendix 4 Plan No.1 and implement should no objections be forthcoming,
any objections will be referred to a future meeting of the Transport Working
Party.

Option 2
. Do not implement as advertised the proposed amendments to the Traffic

Regulation Orders, as detailed in Appendix 2 Plan No’s 1 — 11 and
Appendix 4 Plan No.1.

Option 3

. Implement as advertised a selection of the proposed amendments to the
Traffic Regulation Orders, as detailed in Appendix 2 Plan No’s 1 -11 and
Appendix 4 Plan No.1.

Summary of resource implications

Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by the

Street Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be

provided by staff from within the Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

None

Consultation and Customer Focus

The Shiphay CPZ was originally subject to three stages of consultation and
feedback was requested from residents, stakeholders and Ward Councillors as part
of the review which took place after a year of operation. These proposals are the

result of the feedback received.

Are there any implications for other Business Units?

Page 94



A7.1 None.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Shows the boundaries of the existing Controlled Parking Zone.

Appendix 2 Plans 1 — 11 detail the scheme proposals.

Appendix 3 Comments / objections received following the advertising of the proposed
changes to the Traffic Regulation Orders.

Appendix 4 Plan 1 details the revised proposals for Berkeley Avenue.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None.

Background Papers:

The following documents / files were used to compile this report:

None.

Page 95



282620 HoumoD) Aequo), “sBulpasacad 1A 10 UoRNoIS0Id O} ped| ABus pue WBLACOD umols $96ULUE LO[IINPOIdaN pasTIoWINEUN
uBRAdOD UMOID (%) "OSINH 40 JaIoNUCY a Jo uolssTULed 2 yum Bunddew A3aing sousupi() 9ys woy paonpoadsy

Aenblo] - uoisusixe suoz

Zd0 Aeydiys pesodoid 81208 00GZ:|

i
1

id&llﬂﬂm




Agenda Iterif 1

. 2ELEL0YT IDuneD Kecuo] “sBuiposaosd 1A 10 Lofnsasud o3 peor Any pus uBuAtes umos sy usgsnpodos pospoyIneury
WBHidod UR0IY (5) "OSINH 10 SNORN0S 01 46 TosSLad au) 1w Burddews Asaing SOUTURIC 9 Weaf peanpoldoy

Aenbioj
Zd0 feydiys xed Ainqueg 3[e2s 0S| |

IX

(4

ADD

'
|
b
;
I
1

__

I

:

(seords g) wi| ypbusy jo

Aemonlp mc_mwmoom swajgoud
wepj-ureg| u4-uopw Aeq Ajuo |

O1 snp saul] mojieh ajgnop

pusixe pue Aeq xoeq ng : i M
A LNOY) SMAIPUY 1S M
%
A pd




ZL6L0VT HoUN0Y Aeqioy “sBuipavocsd [1a19 Jo uonnoasoad of pes ARw pur JYSLAIOD UMoN sabunyuy uoponposda: pasuouIneun
WEHRAOD UMoIS (2) "OSINH JO JSHORUSD aup JO uoissiuad 3y Yym Buddew KonIng aduBUPIG SY3 toy paonpolday

Aenbio] - 749 Aeydiysg
suoroulsal bupped psesodoid 9|eos Q0SL:|

we} L-wep| Bupped yuusd pasodold

sauj| mojjoA a|gnop pasodoid




Remove existing limited
waiting 2hrs no return 3hrs
permit holders exempt Mon-Fri
bay and replace with no
waiting at any time restrictions

2

[——

1:600 scale " | 'Cadewell LanAe
Shiphay CPZ Torquay

Ropraduced from the Ordnance $Survey mapplag with the permtsslon of the Conlrolter om o%apyergm.
Unauthorised reproduction Infringos crown copyright and may lead to prosesution of of [ L3 y Councli LAD79782

T

ORBAY

185

5

COUNCIL, W-#w e




i Extend existing no
waiting restriction

—F

1 New no waiting restrictions

New marked unlimited
parking bays. 11 echelon
and one section of 16.5m
bay.

Change existing bays
to 1hr no return in 2hrs
8am-6pm Mon-Fri.

U 552 N, WA

'__\

Unaulhorised reproduciion infringes ctown copydght and may fead 1o prosecy

Exe Hill/ Collaton Road
Shiphay CPZ Torquay

Raprotitcod frorm the Ordnance Survey mapping with tho parmisslon of the corp SW Copydight,
o0 06 Torbay Coungll LAG7B742




Z846L0v°1 11ounoD Aeqio) sBuipasocid a0 10 UoRNS550.d o1 prat Aew pue 1yBlAdos umols sebupyu) uopanposdas pasyoyneun
WhuAdon umesd (9) "OSIH 10 191101302 Y1 Jo UoSSILLAd Buys yum Bupddew Asaing asueupig aus wouy paonpoday

Aenbuo |

ZdD feydiyg anusay aoejiep
JANUBAY MJedssoln 3[eds 0001)-+

AM suonoulsas Bunrem
N\ Oumau pasodoid
\ & suonoLSal y

- Buiyrem ou Bunsixg

AN




R . TRLELOVT IPUneD Aequoy, SEUpoIcdt A 1o HORNoSSOIA OF pegy Atws pue ISUAeD UmbID sofuu uomonpodo PISIIomnenr)
WBPAGOD Um0 (5) "QSIRH J0 SNOBIOD AR 10 norESLSA S e Suy Ronmg B0 SUT UK PIONPOILIN

=== ona0; Aenbioj 740 Aeydiyg
ONUBAY JUOWSBNOY /850D JoUsASOIL) 8[e9s 00S 1L

Plan 6
%
Qo

"$$900E uelisSopad 0}
SOUBJIUS Je pue Oes-sp
~[NO 0} eouBHUS Je saul|

mojieh ejgnop eoeid osy
4 -UON

we| p-wegl Aeq Ajuo
siepjoy HuLuad axep

L} -uopy
we| L-weg Aeq Ajuo

wel L-uregl Aeg Ajuo |
siapjoy yuued oy

o 1&2\ IRt




92620V [12uno) Aeqio L "sBujpasoosd s 10 uonnaasoud o3 pro| Aew pue WELALOI ume10 SaBujiiy uoRSNPOIdss pasUoyINEY |
WBLADOD ume1D (0) *OSIAH 1O JRNOTUOD Ay JO uglssiunad ay yym Guiddew faaing asurupIO YL woly peonposday

I~ T, -

m A?Wxﬂrmﬁ%@w . Aenbio] - zdD Aeydiys - aue [lemepen JoybiH

o suonousal Bunjied pesodoid [eds 000¢: |

, . AWt el vl e N Yl N - N4

/ - We | |-weg| K4-Uopy
Bupyed yuwied passodoid M

soul| moleA sjqnop pasodoid




-1
LSBT IURCD Avqrol, “sBulpeagoad par 16 doproasoad o} Ped| Adw pre BBpAdeo wnors safiuysur vononpatas PaSlopnenn,
.«:uﬁnoucgobnou.ogzsh__ogoogt:, 1 53 g Buydden Asnng URI0 AT WL POSNROIdoL

Renbioj
Zd0 Aeydiys enusay phofi 9[e0s 00S: )

"UOROMISSI

sw Aue je Buigrem ou yym
aoe|das pue Aeq Ajuo Jepjoy
yuued Bugsixe aaowey

\




Z
|
ﬁ

7

l

KEY

EXxisting no waiting
at any time
Proposed no waiting
at any time

Existing limited
waiting bay

.{_?‘_.____-,. i o

1:1000 scale

Queensway Shiphay CPZ
Torguay

Reproduced from the Ordnance Suivey mapping with the parmission of the Controtlsr of HNSO, (o) Crown Gopyright,
Unauthorlsed reproduciton nfinges crown copyrighl and may fead Lo proseculion or ¢ ﬁggsfﬂscouncli LAOTO782




R TLEL0VT NBUNCY A2gi0 “sBuIpIsard 1R 10 BopnsISead 03 pet Aeu pue Rifftos Mok Soburyu HoIdas
THEIRAOD BMOSD (3) “OSIRH §O OGN0 24 jo UalSSEISd Bt witen Gurddews Aaaang %:ﬁmsgﬂn
AVEIO fenbioy

Zd0 Aeydiyg sue Aeydiyg 00S:1

Plan 10

32

1dwaxs siepioy JuLed SIUp Ul uimas ou s1ye
:Buimojjo oYy ug-uopy 1dwsxs S19pjoy
Hunad siyg u wnel ou siyz Bugsixe BN

2




Plan 11

5
oAl
£ 3
s..l;n.,.UaC
ECq
@ s, ©
oo O
o £
=23
e r)

o
25
S5e
%nd.a
Y2

QRBAY _

5
N &
| (a1 3 !
_ O £
V nVGJ WW“
< m_mw|_
.my cg
< & £
< qu
w = 4m
o T £:C
e 5 =L
_ 35 |
m C— 2%
, S -7 87 |
Wl =9 & 33
- & o £
~= @ = '
Eo 0 23
2< . £Z
mws m.m
o= ; £z
2¢ i
- £ £F
< 32 g i
— O mm
N S 5 :
b % g &
“..“ .mm m...lm
K mm.h.ﬂ. 2 gt
L N L © 23
_‘nl O ; O =3
> OB = £§
_. © =20 _ @ =<
i =g S i
[ 3 22
. S S—— © 32 |
| T I_‘-l...li __ h aa mw _
L S




Agen dEp[L%er]g?x% '

Parking Services & Grosvenor Close,
Town Hall Shiphay

Castle Circus TQ1 3DR Torquay

Torquay 6.7.12

Re Parking zone for Grosvenor Close and adjacent roads.

It appears that the new parking zone is a fait accompli and no amount of objections would make any
difference. If we pay for a permit will this give the householder the right to park at all times outside their
property? We have a son on dialysis and we have to take him to the kidney satellite unit three times a
week +to many hospital appointments. Will the new arrangement cause us more difficulty with parking
nearby?

Yours Faithfully

Page 108




[P

€8 Langs Road
PAIGNTON

18 July 2012

Residents & Visitors Services
Highways Management
Torbay Councii

4th Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road

TORQUAY

TQ2 5TF

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:  "Borough of Torbay (Various Streets, Shiphay) Controlled Parking Zone (Area E)
Amendment Order No1 2012"

| object {o the above proposal on the following grounds.

it would appear, from what | have seen during a vislt to the CPZ, that notices detailing
these proposals have not been placed in any part of the Shiphay CPZ (Zone E). This
means those currently within the CPZ and therefore affected by these proposals have not
been informed of any potential changes to the CPZ, or been given the appropriate
opportunity to comment,

It is my understanding that these proposals include moving the boundary of the current
CPZ. In order to ascertain where this new boundary will be, | have studied the various
documents provided on the Counclis webslte, visited the Connections Office to view any
associated documents and requested an appropriate map from Torbay Council. As atthe
time of writing this letier | have not seen or been supplied with anything that would enable
me to determine either the current or proposed boundary of the Shiphay CPZ.

Torbay Councll has provided several maps for public inspection but | will refer to the two
which show more than just individual restrictions.

The first entitled 'Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone - Extension’ shows only the parking
restrictions that would be placed within a CPZ, whilst the second is an almost
indecipherable and unintelligible map claimed to show what is termed the 'Boundary of
properties eligible for permits'.

Indicated among the various signs and markings on the map entitled 'Shiphay Controlied
Parking Zone - Extension' are CPZ ‘entry’ and 'exit' signs conforming to diagram 663 and

664 respectively of Part 1, Schedule 2 to the Regulations of the Traffic Signs Regulations |

and General Directions 2002 (TSRGD 2002).

Page 109

e TN




Part 2 of the TSRGD 2002, 'General Directions', No. 26 states that:-

"The sign shown in diagram 663, 663.1, 664, 685 or 666 may be placed only at the
boundary of a controlled parking zone."

Therefore signs which legally can only be placed at the boundary of a CPZ are being
placed where no boundary apparently exists.

Assuming Torbay Council intend that these signs will be placed legally and any existing
zone 'entry' and 'exit' signs are placed legally, then a boundary of the Shiphay CPZ must
exist.

in visw of the above | repeat my request for a map detaiiing the boundary of the Shiphay
CPZ and 1 relterate all my previous objectlons to any property not within the boundary of a
CPZ being Issued with a permit.

it would appear Torbay Council is now deliberately attempting to corrupt its CP2's by an
active policy to subvert and circumvent its own publicly stated rules, reguiations and Policy
on CPZ's. This is an attempt to hide and cover up previous mistakes, made in relation to
the other CPZ's, where people from outside the boundaries of those CPZ's have been
illegally issued with permits.

Yours faithfully

Page 110




To Mr Patrick Carney, Dated 10* July 2012
Torbay Council, |
Highways Manager.

Reference - Petition regarding Traffic Hazards on Centenary Way, Torquay

Dear Sir, .
The Parking of Cars, Trucks ,Coaches,Camper Vans etc..
Skip Lorries unloading & loading on the road,Large Container Lorries
parked all Day and Overnight. Most of these vehicles are parked all day.
This is creating a serious hazard to residents pulling into and out
of their Driveways .
This is a Bus Route and a lot of speeding traffic on and off the
Willows .(there is no road calming until you reach Plantation Way).

We the undersigned are requesting an urgent
investigation and introduction of parking controls to

protect us and our children.
There is a real risk of a serious accident, a large number of near
misses and incidents are already occurring.
Please help prevent that accident happenmg
Name Signed ~ Address

/4 S fA/A//Zc_ S
e

Page 111




INCOMING EMAIL

From: {§Ei e

To: nghways COUNCI OU CIVIC OFFICES

SERVE CN ENVIRONMENT/CN—HIGHWAYS/CN—HIGHWAYS >
COUNCIL/OU—CIVIC O FICES SERVER/C RECIPIENTS/CNMCOUN131>
<EX:/O=TORBAY COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES
SERVER/CN—ENVIRONMENT/ CN=TECHNICAL/CN-| e
EHR<EX:/O=TORBAY COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES
SERVER/CN=ENVIRONMENT] CN—TECHNICAL/CN =

COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES SERVER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=COUN132>

Date: 13/07/2012 09:59:13
Subject: Shiphay CPZ Parking Extension - Berkeley Avenue

I have been asked to write of behalf of a number of residents in Berkeley
Avenue who whilst they support the inclusion of Berkeley Avenue into the CPZ
do not agree with the detailed proposals of where parking will be and where
yellow lines will be placed.

Some of these 1681dents have written independently but the meetlngs that I
g had when he called door to door cover the following

properties. Nos 5 7, 9 on the right hand side entering Berkeley Avenue and
Nos 14, 16, 18, 20 and 22. Residents at 24, 26, 28 are not overly concerned
about the proposals as they all have good off road parking,

As we see it, the detailed proposals will not provide sufficient residents
parking and prevent many of us from being able to park in front of our
properties. Many of us have very steep and narrow drives making them

. unusable and therefore we all park in the road and currently do this outside

our properties or in the layby.

From the meetings we have held we believe there is a solution which we can
all support.

We would like the proposed CPZ on the right hand side (the north) of
Berkeley Avenue fo be extended along in front of no 7 and 9 to link up with
the layby CPZ. Yellow lines will then run as shown from beyond the layby to
the turning bay.

Page 112




On the left hand side we would like the CPZ to run in front of Nos 14 to 22
and not yellow lines as currently proposed. This will mean there will be
CPZ opposite the layby area but this will not be a problem as cars do not
extend out beyond the pavements when parked in the layby. There will be
adequate room for the Tor 2 refuse lorries to pass down the road for
collections.

Residents use their common sense when parking to ensure sensitivity with
each other and to ensure that there is access for lorries into the cul de

sac for emergency and refuse collection, The problems we have are caused by
the Hospital and Edginswell Business Park failing to provide sufficient
parking for employees and as a result they park in Berkeley Avenue causing
parking issues for residents.

Residents would be happy to have a site meeting to explain this in detail if
necessary.

Whilst I have not met with any residents in Grosvenor Close I think the
proposals for that road will also need to be reviewed.

Kind regards

Page 113




-

@ serkeley Avenue,
Cadewell,
Torquay,

Residents and Visitors Services,
Highways Management,
Torbay Council,

4*" Floor Roebuck House,
Abbey Road,

Torquay TQ2 5TF

12 July 2012

Dear Sir,
Notice of Proposals - Controlled Parking Zone (Area E) Amendment Order No.1 2012

As a resident of Berkeley Avenue for over 40 years | am unhappy about the latest proposals to
restrict parking in Berkeley Avenue and would like to register my objection to the plans to make _
Berkeley Avenue a ‘No Waiting At Any Time’ area, under Section 2 of the above Amendment Order.

| would like to make a number of points as grounds for my objection:

L]

The proposals indicate that both sides of Berkeley Avenue will become a No Parking zone
apart from the small lay-by, which will allow Resident Permit Holders, but can probably only
accommaodate about 6 or 7 vehicles. We are elderly residents and regularly have a number
of visitors to assist with various tasks we can no fonger manage. These visitors include a
cleaner, gardener, window cleaner as well as family and friends, all of which can currently
park outside our property. Whilst we have a garage at our property this is accessed by a
natrrow and very steep drive which is not able to accommodate parked vehicles, so in future
under these proposals, visitors will no longer be able to park near our property.

The parking proposals affecting adjoining Grosvenor Avenue, Grosvenor Close, and Berkeley
Rise will probably mean residents from those roads could also be able to park in the
Berkeley Avenue lay-by with the consequence that the limited spaces will quickly fill ieaving
no space for Berkeley Avenue residents or their visitors. | note Essential Visitor Permits
could be available {at a £30 cost} but | am not convinced there will be spaces available
nearby for visitors to park, if limited to the lay-by area.

Presumably the need for these proposals arises from the parking problems from Torbay
Hospital, either from those unwilling to use the on site car park or unable to find spaces
there. These people a forced on to neighbouring streets but if all surrounding areas become’
restricted parking areas, where are these people to park? It seems that the solution would
be better achieved if more parking spaces were made available at the Hospital, rather than
stopping parking in all the neighbouring streets.

*

In making my objections, | would request that you reconsider the proposals and | would suggest a
compromise as follows: ‘

to make the north side of Berkeley Avenue a ‘No waiting ' zone, as proposed
to make the south side (adjoining the properties) available for Resident Permit Holders Only
Mon - Frl 10am-11am, the same as the lay-by.

Page 114




This option would potentially provide some nearby parking for visitors, except between 10am-11am
Monday to Friday, whilst keeping some of the road {north side} clear of parked vehicles but still
enabling access to residents’ driveways.

The other option would be to [eave the south side unrestricted as is currently the case; however |
presume this is untikely to be acceptable since that would also enable Hospital users to parkin the

road.

[ therefore request that you review your proposals for parking in Berkeley Avenue which if adopted
would have a significant detrimental impact on our lives.

Yours faithfully,

Page 115




INCOMING EMAIL

NC OU—CIVIC OFFICES

Subject: Shiphay CPZ Parkmg Extension - Berkeley Aevenue

To whom it may concern.

As the residents inffBerkeley Avenue we protest most strongly against your plans for
double yellow lines around the cul-de-sac. You are allowing parking in the part of
Berkeley Avenue where there is regular through traffic, whereas, there is very sparse
traffic in the cul-de-sac arca where you are intending to place parking restrictions.

We consider the proposals suggested to you b 1 as being a far more

sensible plan.

Further consideration should be taken of the fact that the majority of the residents are
elderly and require visits by carers, helpers and family members, for assistance as

required.

nt on baif rha

Sent from my iPad

Page 116




O Bovaray Amige
|

"o g
ke totna Frnic Barcross Hom b,
My O bt ave " Sepps L.

" 4,%%

S p Lol ol 44 et e
iy Pelbe Lo ﬂf@zﬂ%{ /?tLaw//z?/ﬁf it

AP

Y dypuatd, st oith

P ; A QV'M
W#’mmgmé) T4 gl wnd iy solips.
@}7@10@ %fdaw we oy ot

Aﬂ?mzw‘zéwez ;
S © B o K Aot ) ok
ﬂewﬁmé@/fﬁf%

2

7/,5&:&7 #lih qur o ;{@w (afdzfézmg@v
Y,

e b4 4 , ;;ﬁéaf)%/&ﬂa’fﬁ\.é o

Aatgy e }’é?/ggéjvtﬁ

Page 117




17 JUL 2012 € Berkoley Avenue

Torqua:

15™ July 2012

Re: Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone Extension

Drear Mr Hill

We are writing to abject to the proposed parking restrictions in Berkeley Avenue. Although
we agree with the CPZ in this aren, we were led to believe that it would be for our benefit to
prevent Hospital cars parking all day in a residential area. We do not agree with the proposed
double yellow Jines on both sides of Berkeley Avenue from the junction of Berkeley Rise to
the end of the cul de sac. The only area to patk is a small bay which does not hold many cars
and will soon fill up. Nearly all the other roads have parking on one side of the road and
double yellows on the other. We feel this would be much more suitable for Berkeley
Avenue, A lot of the houses have very steep drives which are unsuitable to patk cars on.
There would be nowhere for visitors or workmen to park if we had double yellow lines on
both sides of the road. Ifwe had controfled parking on one side of the road at least visitors
could park outside the restricted hours. Also if we had controlled parking you would benefit
from the fees paid by the houses in Berkeley Avenue. The road is plenty wide enough to

allow parkiog on one side.

We would like you to fook at this again and reconsider your proposals as there does not seem
to be any valid reason to put double yellow lines on both sides of Berkeley Avenue,

Yours sincerely

Page 118




MR ANDY HOOPER
HiIGHWAYS MANAGEMENT € «ccoarem re
TORAUAY
TR _THH

19-07- 2612

i

J&LJ )gmﬂm,:l yuﬂo&aﬁ-rumm Q'JJW

PAGE _ONE

' J ‘ e ias ck_des nay gy

ﬁ,ﬁ aiumf?m,z

- Page 119




Page 120




‘Zollaton Court
Coliaton Road
Torqua

Tel. No. 01803 &8
E-Mail .

05/07/2012

Residents & Visitors Service
Highways Department
Torbay Council

4" Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF

Amendment Order No 3

Dear Sirs

As a@@f year old resident with a certain degree of restricted mobility | am concerned
that, when you bring in the new proposed restrictions in regard to Collaton Road and
Exe Hill, our parking outside the flats will become a much greater problem than it is
at present. Often when | have been out during the day | have had to go round the
block several times before a parking space has become available. Also we already
have local employees parking outside our flats during the working day and this
number will be increased by the restrictions. Therefore | would ask that you consider
“Parking Permits” for the residents of the flats as we have nowhere else to park.
| understand that the plan is to make most of the parking at an angle of 30 degrees, |
presume that you will be planning to mark the parking bays.
l.appreciate that there is a necessity to ease the flow of traffic especially at the times
of the school run. What | am surprised about is that at the time you removed the old
Cherry trees you did not take the opportunity to remove the grass verge and thereby
widen the road-instead of which you planted some small trees which are of no

" advantage to anyoné. '
| would be grateful if you acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

Page 121




Residents & Visitors Services @Collaton Court

Highways Department Collaton Road,
Torbay Council Shiphay,

4" Floor Roebuck House, . Torquay.
Abbey Road, S
Torquay. 11/07/2012
TQ2 5TF

Amendment Order No. 3

Dear Sir/Madam,
I strongly oppose the proposed parking restrictions in Collaton Road.

I feel that the residents have not been taken in to account. As a resident myself with a car,
parking is already at a premium, We have the staff and visitors of the local doctors surgery,
children’s nursery, chemist and school parking in the road all day leaving hardly any spaces for
the residents of Collaton Road as it is, and I feel the proposed restriction will stop all the
residents from being able to park outside their homes during the day, as all the available parking
spaces will have been taken up by the above.

I understand all cars will be parking at 30 degree angles outside the flats, this will not only
narrow the already busy road, but our cars will not be safe, they risk being hit by other motorists.
I would have thought the better course of action would be to remove the cherry trees and widen
the road, then when we do eventually find a parking space our cars will be safe to a degree from
being hit.

I understand you want to ease the congestion of the surrounding area, but surely not at the
expense of the residents.

I look forward to your comments.

Yours faithfully,

Page 122




?QLQLJ/LQ-

& tmleee  Seladud A Uo
{ o
&mrw{ a{~ M%T\A_..,&_ i Soltvsen e Doerolopenns

o 12/19 st 2/27. Heghv Cotecontt Lo
({9 é‘?\i@“( ,wa 2onycl ey

o temect A geant
{,d—..ii:‘. 3-‘&//“(1&&1’/, (6“‘1{' N ‘ér.nml.{i ":\-A-af’ﬁﬁ—g-wé-Q ez
Cosulet ba LS erlova Hha Lala b ad
"J( ,V[Q ‘7/:J Q««KMM c('._.kfs:_,,a‘ 'Tl\-:a .Sl-e..l' g
L\_L.cm,,/ t»\/.\ec( @—%5 LSl a b q-ﬁ_gv.‘zf’ 2_10,_4_}__(‘)‘
See aee @ Rgoed  —fed Sfley wialodg
Cortle  thal, Hha Wlon Qo el
{)@5%&(&&.\,{ &if (7/(? AN ased B _peel

Page 123




LSM-,L'( {Jﬂca.\rfég,.\:g Apece ol %.Q,_:_Q_u(g_@

19 e ~:&£\M(</

\-f R /A.w\u_mczx,(

Qﬂ;d%(/ N D .mﬁ s
m—\% fa_wmu// %Mmgamif
&%—\&n,&( Qainelo
2 L2000 14»&5%&9 Yo sg s

Abbary {Ra
ﬁmgu@\( "

Page 124




CECEIVED

19 L 2012
B r & Mrsq
T?E%\%\%%PKHGES igher Cadewell Lane
3 /7 Torquay TQ27EY
Restdents & Visitors Services
Highways Management
Torbay Counclf
4" Flaor Roebuck House
Abhey Road
Torquay TQ2 5TF 17% July 2012
Dear Sirs

Ref; {various streets shiphav) controiled parking zones (area E} Amendment order No 12012

Concernlng Sthedule2: no waiting At Ay Time, Higher Cadewell Lane, Schedule 3: Restdent
Permit Holders Only Mon - Fri 10am — 11am, Higher Cadewell Lane,

Spacifically relating to property 17 Higher Cadewell Lana,

As residents in the area for almost ten years we have until recently enjoyed easy access to our
property from the highway, We have during this time adhered to the requirements of our property
deeds in that we do not park our “van® commercial vehicle on the highway. With the introduction of
the recent double yellow lines.opposite cur property, we have been finding it increasing difficult to
Joln the carriage way due to the parked vehicles directly outside our property which often
“overhang” our driveway. There are a number of commercial vehicles that routinely park in the
street during the day and overnight without any regard to the local “bylaws” in particular a large
minibus owned by “Harveys” bus cornpany.

We do hot objéect to the above proposals, but would like to have the parking restrictions extended to
_ the edge of our drive way access rather than [ust to the boundary between (17) @ and no 19. This
would ensure that we can have unobstructed access to our property atlowing us to keep our van off
of the highway and have unobstructed vislon at least In one direction when Joining the carriageway.

1 hope that you will take the above into constderation when finalising your plans and | would be
grateful of a reply In this regard. -

__Yours sincere

Page 125




le- 7. 1v

Drear Scot

Avee. E  Amgdret Oplar |

Lo Cotvolbia Fasuig Zow
‘ O

Uoldess Oy

Mo~ A aphedateds

g o3

Aoragidlag re. ahur\:'s M-\a comch DdrAce. Pl

oA \_HGVML,@_A_ we. eosr @LUIQAJ—LB

) h ra > Lo iy O G
? eh,{ f L ouf AﬁLu

CAA BN e /:MA—L OL'-&*‘ALC%

Ao CArla N D~ %%&

Yo faf fe.

. ad turtrh etz

DUUUIPRAE. BEPY TS SWAN
O wanmdt excvended V7,
a1 en

Av wodd be L\Xlﬁ"\ e Bha Lovnech a~dh tle
\rxnsew:vt pu.ow;rﬂ'{a-_s ax:" Vwac/dﬂef - f)rou‘{ouab

- ?,UMA;\W »Slo Vo Vo 4ok bﬂpw LAAUL.

Page 126




e~ (Y—WQ«_ oA WO&IM‘,J{_ ve.cok .&'g@,g!

Aouf { Q‘«thc'u

Page 127




= = e TR et TS R S e Sy AL T T R T TS

Residents & Visitors Sexvices
Highways Management
Torbay Council

4t Hloor

Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ25TF

18t July 2012
Dear Sirs

Re: NOTICE OF PROPOSALS "BOROUGH OF TORBAY (VARIOUS STREETS, SHIFPHAY)
CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE (AREA E) AMENDMENT ORDER Nol 2012¢

We write in regard to the above named Notice of Proposal,

Regarding the change to Queensway we wish to object to this proposal to extend the areas
of “'no waiting at anytime” on the grounds that staff members use this road to park during
working hours. »

Without this parking the staff will be forced to find parking elsewhere further from the

offices. At present it is already very difficult finding parking in the vicinity of Shiphay Lane,
The proposed change will further inconvenience staff members,

Yours faithfully,

f§ Shiphay Lane » Torguay » Devon s

Page 128




| Existing limited

- AATHEDNG

===V | waiting bay
Py Fistd S‘

§ .., Existing no waiting
at any time

Proposed no waiting

at any time

- no_ .
1:1000 scale Queensway Shiphay CPZ
Torguay

Repodicced fram the Drdnancq Survey mapping with the parmission of ths Carr
Unmdhorived reproduction inflnges aooan 2ofysight snd may Rod fe p

ofer o HESO, {8] Crowf Cogyright,

o civifp 5 Forlsy Gouacli LAOTITAT

Page 129




Residents & Visitors Services
Highways Management
Torbay Council

4™ Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF

Dear Sirs

Reference Notice of Proposals: Shiphay Controlied Parking Order 1 2012

We the undersigned, wish to object to the proposed parking enforcement notice that
affects houses 21, 23, 25, 27, 29, and 31 Rougemont Avenue, Torquay.

This area in question is a cul-de-sac set off the main Rougemont Avenue at the top of the
hill, and therefore is not part of the through road for vehicles travelling along Rougemont
Avenue. -

Therefore, car parking in this cul-de-sac area does not affect the rest of this through traffic
accessibility nor hinders the emergency services traveiling along Rougemont Avenue.
Pedestrian access to and from Cadewell Lane via this cul-de-sac has never been affected nor
restricted and is a vital pedestrian short cut through to Cadewell Lane and Torbay Hospital.
It is also regularly used as a vehicle turning area.

The present white line box parking bays already in place actually restrict the number of
vehicles able to park safely in this cul-de-sac. Prior to the Council painting these boxes in,
there were places for up to seven vehicles to park safely. There is now only spaces for four
vehicles unless the white box next to 23 Rougemont Avenue is straddled. | believe there
were legal reasons that prevented the line painter from making this box bigger. . By leaving
us exempt from the parking zone restrictions has not caused any problems in this time

Originally your plans excluded this cul-de-sac area and you revised your plans to have the
double yellow lines put in throughout the whole of the cul-de-sac due to the fact that it is
known as Rougemont Avenue, and had to be included somehow in the parking zone.

You listened to our response to this latter proposal and decided to install white boxes
instead. We also appealed to your better nature to take into consideration that amongst us
there is a young person requiring wheelchair access to a vehicle daily and also others with

Page 130




age related disabilities that require our vehicles to be parked accessibly at all times in this
cul-de-sac area near to our properties. We did not think you should ma ke us purchase a
permit for this privilege,

We do not have any problems with people from other areas parking in this cul-de-sac area
and you cannot envisage the problems we will have if we have to move our cars away from
this area for one hour each week day.

I also clarify that the cul-de-sac area narrows to the width of a car outside 27 and 23
Rougemont Avenue and outside 25 it narrows to the width of a path only allowing
pedestrian access to Cadewell Lane.

May we suggest that alf of this cul-de-sac part of Rougemont Avenue be renamed as
Rougemont Pathway, Rougemont Avenue, in order to separate it from the planning orders
that presently affect the rest of Rougemont Avenue, and so allow us to park as we do now,
without the parking enforcement you plan, just to make us the same as surrounding roads —
which we are not!

Signed by
7
@ Rougemont Avenue € Rougemont Avenue
@ Rougemont Avenue & Rougemont Avenue

@ Rougemont Avenue 8 Rougemont Avenue

]%fmj— oF Lorngder
’Rougemont Avenue, Torquay, Devon (SRR




28£6.£0Y1 1ounoy Aequo] “sHuipasscid IA2 Jo uopnaasod of pee) Azw pue wybuAdos umoln sabupgu) uonanpoldad pasuoynBun
ubLAdod umesd (2) “QSINH 4o 910U au) Jo uolssiuad oy yum Bujddew Aaaing asuruplo syl wos paonposday

Aenblo] - 74D Aeydiys - anusay Asjexiag
s[esodosd uonouisal Sunued pasiney

9[eds 000}: 1

~7 / R

3\ N
sAeq Bupped ywiad pssodoid

saul| moj|aA a|gnop pasodold

AIM

Aegoace
20

elburg oy

uBRiuan,

ewazey

beal




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on 21st June 2012
	3 The Willows, Torquay - Verge/Footway Parking Ban
	APPENDIX 1

	4 Fleet Street Regeneration - Consultation Summary
	APPENDIX 1 COMMITTE FLEET STREET RESULTS OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	APPENDIX 2 COMMITTEE FLEET STREET SUMMARY OF FORMAL CONSULTEES
	APPENDIX 3

	5 Nicholson Road, Torquay - Consideration of the objections regarding the provision of parking restrictions
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	6 Review of Implementation of part night lighting in residential areas
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	7 Vehicle parking on highway grass verges
	Appendix 1.doc

	8 Coach Parking - Review of Cary Park area - consideration of objections
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	9 Shiphay CPZ - Consideration of objections regarding the provision of parking restrictions
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4


